
 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

May 13, 2015 
3:00 P.M.  

1055 Ventura Avenue 
Oak View, CA 93022 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 

 
5. Consent Agenda 
 
 a. Minutes of April 22, 2015 Meeting. 
  
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
6. Bills 
 
7. Recommend approval of Leak Relief to Jeannine Altmeyer in the amount 

of $1,824.57. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
8. Recommend approval to engage The Pun Group as our Independent 

Auditor for Fiscal years 2015 – 2019. 
 
 1 



  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
9. Resolution awarding a contract to New Vision Construction in the amount 

of $68,630 for District Office Window Replacement – Specification No. 15-
378. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
10. Resolution modifying the Rates and Regulations for Water Service to 

Rescind the Leak Relief Program. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
11. Report to the Board regarding the State Water Resources Control Board 

Drought Emergency Regulations. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to Staff 
 
12. Draft Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Budget. 
 

a. Discussion regarding any board proposed modifications. 
 

b. Resolution setting a public hearing on the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
Budget for June 24, 2015. 

 
13. Information Items: 
 

a. Lake Casitas Recreation Report for March 2015. 
b. Water Resources Committee Minutes. 
c. Finance Committee Minutes. 
d. Recreation Committee Minutes. 
e. Water Conservation Status Report 
f. Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting 

from Government Finance Officers Association awarded to Casitas 
and presented to Denise Collin. 

g. Water Consumption Report. 
h. CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Cost Analysis. 
i. Investment Report. 

 
14. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 
Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Golden State 
Water Company v. Casitas Municipal Water District.  Case Number: 
56-2013-00433986-CU-WM-VTA. 
 

b. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 
Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Native 
Electrical Construction, Inc. v. Casitas Municipal Water District.  Case 
Number: 56-2014-00457255-CU-BC-VTA. 

 2 



 
c. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Anticipated Litigation  

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 
54956.9, Government Code. (number of potential cases: two)  

 
15. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this meeting, 
please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  113.  (Govt. Code 
Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 

 3 



Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 

April 22, 2015 
 

A meeting of the Board of Directors was held April 22, 2015 at the District office 
in Oak View, California. The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. Directors 
Bergen, Kaiser, Baggerly and Word were present. Director Hicks was absent.  
Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of 
the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  There were four staff members and five 
members of the public in attendance.  President Bergen led the group in the flag 
salute. 
 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 

Anne McLaughlin, residing at 1057 Capello Way questioned if the Board 
would be discussing the State Water Resources conservation measures at 32% 
and the population numbers used to drive the per capita water usage.  President 
Bergen informed her that there are a couple of items on this agenda regarding 
that.  Mr. Wickstrum explained that in future discussions we may talk about that 
number and suggested that she contact him with questions. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum informed the Board that staff are involved in the Casitas 
Dam shutdown today for the intake structure review with the Bureau of 
Reclamation. We do this once every three years.  The Upper Ojai Reservoir 
coating began on Monday, all temporary tanks are operating at that location.  We 
had our initial planting of trout by the Department of Fish & Wildlife on April 10th, 
receiving about 1,400 lbs. of trout.  There has been lots of activity at the State 
Water Resources Control Board regarding implementing the Governor’s 
Executive Order of April 1st to get to 25% reduction and numbers have changed 
on that.  There will be further discussions regarding that number and how it may 
affect our users.  We will know better once all comments are in. Mr. Wickstrum 
suggested that since Director Kaiser is not available for the Executive Committee 
that it be rescheduled to another date.  
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
  

Director Baggerly reported that he would attend the Department of Water 
Resources Webinar on the Groundwater Report this Friday at 10:00. This is 
directly related to the GSA and OBGMA activities.  Director Baggerly asked when 
we might have a report from RNT.  Park Services Manager Carol Belser 
suggested it would be completed May 11th. 

 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
  

Director Word reported on his attendance at the AWA Symposium which 
was frustrating and informative.  There was a lot of information around the 
Groundwater Sustainability Act.  It was interesting that it takes rates being 
doubled to generate a 20% reduction in usage.  Conservation on Agriculture can 
 1 



be disastrous.  California has 10% of the land and produces 40% of the food.  
Director Word also attended the City of Ventura’s  Drought report to the Chamber 
and it seems the City of Ventura is having its water restricted all over.  Fox 
Canyon has a 25% reduction, Santa Paula well is not up, the mound basin has 
poor quality, and there is little to none from the Ventura river.  They are faced 
with real issues.   Their conservation rebate program is set for June. 
 

Director Baggerly reported his attendance at the Ventura River Watershed 
Council on April 14th.  Scott Lewis did an excellent job presenting scholarly work 
that is being done on the Ventura River.  He dealt with the Biological Opinion 
evaluation, baseline monitoring and steelhead and rainbow trout studies.  The 
Department of Fish & Wildlife is interested in Scott’s presentation of openings 
and closing of the estuary through multiple years.  There are two mouths to the 
Ventura River.  One east and one west and they are both controlled by tidal and 
storm events.  Jim Kentosh, retiree from United, gave us his rendition of 
steelhead trout planted in the watershed.  He led the program with a disclaimer 
that the trout were in existence in Ventura County before the trout plant began.  
The local and statewide monitoring was informative.  They have a lot of things 
going on but not a lot of water or fish for them to deal with.  They chose not to 
give Lorraine Walter their slides to put on the web site.  Brian Stark gave a 
presentation on the restoration on San Antonio Creek.    Ventura Water 
mentioned there will be a pilot project on direct potable reuse in May.  Agencies 
dealing with new GSA must consider the environment and Sam from the 
California Coastal Conservancy mentioned the watershed basin study is on the 
way and there are some grants available for the Ventura watershed for a 50% 
match. 
 
 President Bergen added she attended the Watershed Council meeting for 
her own personal interest and added that Scott did an excellent job. 
 
5. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 
 a. Minutes of April 8, 2015 Meeting. 
  
 The Consent Agenda was offered by Director Kaiser, seconded by 
Director Baggerly and passed by the following roll call vote:   
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
6. Bills         APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Kaiser and 
approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 

 2 



7. Recommend adoption of a Resolution Declaring Stage 2 Water 
Supply Conditions at Lake Casitas. ADOPTED WITH CHANGES 

 
   
 The Board discussed at length the water supply conditions at Lake 
Casitas and offered some suggestions for additions to the proposed resolution.  
 

Bill O’Brien spoke on behalf of the Ojai Valley Green Coalition stating that 
this district is one of the better districts in the state for managing a water 
reservoir.  He lauded the 20 year drought cycle in use instead of the five year 
drought cycle at Cachuma.  He added that you could look at additional climate 
change scenarios that are now available for Ventura County but did not suggest 
changing the safe yield.  He added that Casitas could consider using local 
community  minded groups as an asset to get the messages out.    
 

Director Kaiser suggested that historic data from the southern hemisphere 
may be important for extended drought data.  Mr. O’Brien explained that the 
weather patterns are completely different.  The patterns here are best known by 
rain gauges and we only have had records for less than 100 years 
 

George Galgas of Oak View suggested that a mandatory order should be 
issued within the district to only serve water when it is requested.  He suggested 
that pools be stopped from topping off including pools of hotels, schools and the 
Casitas waterpark.  He added that  violators should be cited and fined.  Director 
Baggerly explained that some of his suggested are already in existence in the 
Water Waste Prohibition Ordinance. 
 
 Director Baggerly asked that letter h read unreasonable use and 
unreasonable method of use.  He also asked that language be included to 
enforce measures to stop Casitas water from leaving the district boundaries. 
Director Kaiser requested the following additions: i. Increase water storage 
awareness and district capabilities, j. Long Term Drought Contingency Measures, 
k. Encourage and maintain collaborative leadership.  Mr. Wickstrum suggested 
that could be added to item G. 
 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Kaiser the 
resolution as amended was adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
 Resolution is numbered 15-19. 
 
8. Recommend approval of revisions to the Water Waste Prohibition 

Ordinance.        ADOPTED 
 

  Director Baggerly suggested adding no watering 48 hours after rain. 
Director Kaiser questioned if this applies to resale customers within our district.  

 3 



Mr. Merckling explained if does not apply to resale customers as we do not have 
that authority. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum explained that we get lots of calls from other agency 
customers and they are referred to the agency involved.  Other agencies have 
water waste ordinances. Ventura River, Meiners Oaks and Golden State have a 
water waste prohibition as they are required by the state to have that.  Everyone 
is following these same guidelines.   
 

Director Kaiser questioned training for individuals writing tickets and 
Director Word added that is not part of this resolution.  Director Kaiser expressed 
his opinion that the penalties were weak and seemed inconsistent with different 
government codes.  Mr. Wickstrum explained this is the regulations that have 
been provided to us by the state to follow and which we adopted in August.  Mr. 
Mathews added they won’t necessarily be consistent, they are an either/or. 
 

Director Kaiser suggested that there should be an immediate suspension 
of leak relief in this ordinance.  Mr. Wickstrum explained leak relief is part of the 
rates and regulations and that would require a different action to modify. 
 
 The Ordinance was offered by Director Kaiser, seconded by Director 
Baggerly and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
 Ordinance is numbered 15-02. 
 
9. Recommend approval of participation in the City of Ventura Turf 

Removal Grant.       APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Word, the above 
recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
10. Recommend approval of a Purchase Order to Clark Engineering 

Construction for a not to exceed amount of $108,116.16 for the 
manufacturing and delivery of sixteen aluminum access platforms to 
the treatment plant site.      APPROVED 

 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Kaiser, the 
above recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 4 



 
11. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Pueblo Water 

Resources in the not to exceed amount of $26,562.50 for 
professional services to evaluate Mira Monte well.  APPROVED 

 
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Kaiser, the above 
recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
12. Information Items: 
 

a. Lake Casitas Recreation Report for January 2015. 
b. Lake Casitas Recreation Report for February 2015. 
c. Lake Casitas Storage Volume Comparison. 
d. Personnel Committee Minutes. 
e. Recreation Committee Minutes. 
f. Investment Report. 

 
On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Baggerly and 

passed, the Information Items were approved for filing by the following roll call 
vote: 

 
AYES: Directors: Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen 

  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 

President Bergen moved the meeting to closed session at 4:25  p.m. 
 
13. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 
Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Golden State 
Water Company v. Casitas Municipal Water District.  Case Number: 
56-2013-00433986-CU-WM-VTA. 
 

b. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 
Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Native 
Electrical Construction, Inc. v. Casitas Municipal Water District.  Case 
Number: 56-2014-00457255-CU-BC-VTA. 

 
President Bergen moved the meeting back into open session at 5:22         

p.m. with Mr. Mathews stating on item a, there was discussion with legal counsel 
and special counsel regarding the outcome of court of appeals case.  There was 
no specific action taken.  On closed session item b, there was a discussion of the 
case and no specific action was taken. 

 
14. Adjournment  
 5 



 
 President Bergen adjourned the meeting at 5:23 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
       _________________________ 
       Russ Baggerly, Secretary 

 6 





































 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
 
DATE:  April 22, 2015 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Denise Collin - Accounting Manager 
 
Re:  Leak Relief Request – Jeannine Altmeyer 
  4522 Grand Avenue, Ojai 
  Account Number: 50-31348-05 
           

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve Leak Relief Request of: $1,824.57 
 

BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

 
02/04/2015 - Ms. Altmeyer called to verify a suspected leak after she saw water bubbling up 
under the asphalt in her driveway.  District Customer Service Technicians confirmed there was 
a leak, but Ms. Altmeyer wanted to wait to have her gardener turn off the customer valve as she 
had her housekeeper on the property at the time.  The gardener did turn off the water valve and 
returned the next morning with help to dig; they dug all day without finding the leak. 
 
Ms. Altmeyer then retained a contractor to dig under the asphalt; the leak was located and 
repaired.  The leak was found to be a cracked 3 inch fitting two additional feet into the asphalt 
and leaked within the two month billing cycle. 

 
All criteria for Leak Relief are met for the amount of $1,824.57. 
 
 
 



 1 

 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
 
DATE:  April 24, 2015 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Denise Collin - Accounting Manager/Treasurer 
 
Re:  Professional Auditing Services 06/30/2015 – 06/30/2019 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended to engage The Pun Group as our Independent Auditor for Fiscal Years 2015 
– 2019. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
Charles Z. Fedak & Company has served as our Independent Auditor for the past five fiscal 
years. During the years of service to the District, numerous improvements to the Financial 
Statements, C.A.F.R. and Financial Reporting were implemented as well as performing a 
specific target audit.   
 
Adhering to Better Business Practices, the District released a Request for Proposal for Auditing 
Services for the next five fiscal years.  Three firms have submitted proposals, Charles Z. Fedak, 
The Pun Group and Rogers, Anderson, Malody & Scott.   
 
It should be noted that the Principle Audit Partner from Charles Z. Fedak has left that firm and is 
now the Auditing Partner for The Pun Group. 
 
The Pun Group proposes added value in areas of expertise that relate directly to this District.  IT 
System Audit for internal controls and cyber security as well as implementing GASB 68 and 
71(Pension Liability) that will be addressed in this fiscal year’s C.A.F.R.  
 
Below is the fee schedule proposed by each firm: 
 
 
   Charles Z. Fedak The Pun Group Rogers, Anderson, Malody 
 
Fiscal Year 2015 $ 20,750.00  $ 23,500.00  $ 29,275.00 
Fiscal Year 2016 $ 20,975.00  $ 24,100.00  $ 29,275.00 
Fiscal Year 2017 $ 21,200.00  $ 24,700.00  $ 30,285.00 
Fiscal Year 2018 $ 21,745.00  $ 25,300.00  $ 30,285.00 
Fiscal Year 2019 $ 22,400.00  $ 25,900.00  $ 31,125.00 
 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM: NEIL COLE, PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: AWARD DISTRICT OFFICE WINDOW REPLACEMENT-SPECIFICATION NO. 15-378 

DATE:  MAY 5, 2015 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the resolution accepting the proposal 
submitted by the lowest responsible and responsive bidder and award the contract for the 
construction of the District Office Window Replacement, Specification 15-378 to New Vision 
Construction of Valencia, California in the amount of $68,630.00.  It is further recommended 
that the President of the Board execute the agreement for said work and the Board authorize 
staff to proceed with the administration of the contract. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The existing building windows are single pane, low efficiency windows.  The recently installed 
Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning system was sized based on the assumption that the 
energy efficiency of the building would be improved by replacing the 1950 era windows with 
dual pane, low E windows with improved thermo efficiency. 
 
The project was advertised through F.W. Dodge and on the District’s web site.   Two firms 
submitted proposals.  The bid included a base bid for fixed windows and an additional cost for 
each window that can be opened (vented).  Staff is recommending that 11 windows be made 
vented at a cost of $350 per window. The bid results, including the additional cost for the 11 
vented windows are: 
 

FIRM AMOUNT 
New Vision Construction $68,630.00 
Center Glass Company $93,250.00 
 
New Vision Construction has successfully completed another project for Casitas.  New Vision 
Construction is registered with the Department of Industrial Relations. 
 
The FY 2014-15 Capital Budget includes $75,000 to complete this portion of the project.  The 
project is categorically exempt from CEQA per Section 15301. 
 
This is the second of three phases to improve the energy efficiency of the main office from 
standards established in the 1950’s when the main office was built, to current energy 
efficiency standards.  The first phase was the installation of the new HVAC system.  The third 
phase, replacement of the interior lighting in the building, is proposed to be replaced in the 
next fiscal year.   



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONTRACT 
TO  REPLACE DISTRICT OFFICE WINDOWS 

SPECIFICATION 15-378 
 

WHEREAS, the District invited bids from qualified contractors for the above-referenced 
project, and 

 
WHEREAS, the installation of the new windows will improve energy efficiency and will result 

in great energy cost savings and 
 

WHEREAS, the District received two bids, with the lowest responsive bid submitted by New 
Vision Construction, Inc. in the sum of $68,630.00 and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 
Water District as follows: 
 

1.                          1. That the bid from New Vision Construction, Inc. in the amount of $68,630.00 be accepted 
to install new windows in the District Office, Specification 15-378 and a contract be awarded. 
 

2. That staff is hereby authorized and directed to proceed with the administration of the 
contract.  

 
 

ADOPTED this                   day of                                        , 2015. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Mary Bergen, President 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Russ Baggerly, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM: Steve Wickstrum, General Manager  

SUBJECT: Modify the Rates and Regulations for Water Service to Rescind Leak Relief to 
Customers  

DATE: May 7, 2015 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors modify the Casitas Rates and Regulations for Water 
Service by rescinding the provision of leak relief to customers.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
In 1997, the Board decided that it would provide to residential classification customers a financial 
relief from water leaks that are experienced in the customer’s plumbing.  Before the adoption of the 
policy, the Board would be requested from time to time to consider a customer's considerably high 
water bill that was a result of private plumbing leaks.  Sometimes these requests were for a few 
hundred dollars, and on occasion the request would by for a water bill that exceeded one thousand 
dollars.  The leak relief policy was implemented in the Rates and Regulations for Water Service, 
Section11.1.3.1 to delegate the authority to staff to review, approve or deny, requests for leak relief, 
and to specify that the leaked water cost be shared equally between the customer and Casitas. 
 
In 2014, the District received eight requests for leak relief that were each above the $500 threshold 
that required the discretion of the Board.  The District’s share of the leak relief cost for the eight 
customers totaled $9,434.37.  There were two cases in which the District’s shared relief cost 
exceeded $2,600. In one of these high cost cases, the two-month leak totaled more than four acre-
feet of water loss.  This assessment does not include the requests that were received from 
customers that were under the $500 threshold and resolved by the Billing Officer. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The District staff and directors have had several discussions regarding the leak relief policy and the 
responsibility of the customer to maintain their private plumbing free of leaks. In providing leak relief, 
one-half of the cost of leaked water is bore by all customers of the district.  The current leak relief 
policy may not seem appropriate at present time with the necessity of strict water conservation 
measures to sustain water supplies during the drought.  Public awareness of their water use and 
their recognition to immediately respond to repair a leak condition has become all that more 
important. 
 
With the District’s transition from bi-monthly to month meter reading there will be a quicker 
recognition and notification of residential high reads, which may assist the customer in discovery of 
unknown leakage in the customer’s plumbing.   
 
A water leak can lead to an expensive water bill.  It should be recognized that without the leak relief 
policy, the answer for financial assistance would be limited to offering the customer a payment plan 
for the entire amount of the bill, which may lead to more appeals for relief to be considered by 
Board.  If the Board moves to suspend or rescind the leak relief, the Board should decide how to 

1 
 



direct staff to consider those applications for leak relief that are currently on file or in progress for 
prior months.   
 
If you have any questions in this regard, please discuss your questions with me. 
 

2 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 
 

RESOLUTION MODIFYING THE 
RATES AND REGULATIONS FOR WATER SERVICE 

TO RESCIND RELIEF FROM A WATER LEAK FOR CUSTOMERS 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors decided that it will provide leak relief to customers in 
Resolution 97-78 and implemented the leak relief in the Casitas Rates and Regulations for Water 
Service, Section 11.1.3; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has implemented this policy for eighteen years; and 

WHEREAS, the Board recognizes that there is an inherent responsibility of the water 
customer to maintain, repair and replace the customer’s water pipes in a timely manner and to 
conserve water; and 

WHEREAS, it is the feeling of the Board that in rescinding the policy to provide customers leak 
relief, customers will responsibly respond more timely to the loss of water that passes through the 
District’s meter: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District rescinds Section 11.1.3, Leak Adjustment of the Casitas Rates and 
Regulations for Water Service, thereby rescinding the policy to provide customers with 
financial relief from large water bills that are the result of water leaks found in the customer’s 
plumbing systems.  Leak Relief is rescinded for any leak relief request that is received by staff 
after the adoption of this Resolution. 

ADOPTED this 13th day of May, 2015. 

Approved:   
 
 

_______________________________ 
Mary Bergen, President 
Board of Directors 

 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Peter Kaiser, Secretary 
Board of Directors 

3 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM: Steve Wickstrum, General Manager  

SUBJECT: Report to the Board - State Water Resources Control Board Adoption of Drought 
Emergency Conservation Regulations 

DATE: May 7, 2015 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors direct the General Manager and staff to submit 
a request to the State Board for consideration and approval under Section 865 9(c)(2), 
granting Casitas a conservation standard of 4 percent.          
 
BACKGROUND: 
On April 1, 2015, Governor Brown took an unprecedented step in issuing Executive Order B-
29-15 that proclaimed that a state of emergency does exist in California due to severe drought 
conditions.  The Executive Order directed the State Water Resources Control Board (State 
Board) to impose restrictions to achieve a statewide 25% reduction in potable urban water 
usage through February 28, 2016.  The comparative reduction is based on the water usage 
that occurred in 2013.  This action was prompted primarily due to the lack of rain and snow 
pack during the 2015 winter months, but also due to low conservation response number that 
the State collected under the January and April 2014 voluntary orders to conserve water 
during the 2014 summer months.   
 
The key target of the Executive Order is the potable urban water usage, with specific direction 
to the State Board to reduce outdoor irrigation, remove or reduce irrigation of ornamental turf, 
and to impose water use restrictions on commercial, industrial and institutional properties.  
The Executive Order excludes agricultural and wholesale water production from the mandated 
use reduction and also provided agricultural water suppliers that serve 10,000 to 25,000 acres 
of irrigated lands a priority in grant funding to assist with the development and implementation 
of Agricultural Water Management Plans (AWMP).   
 
During April 2015, the staff at the State Board began to develop the draft text for emergency 
drought regulations that will implement the Executive Order.  On April 18th and again on April 
28th, the State Board sought comment on the proposed emergency regulation text and the 
proposed urban water supplier tiers.  Over 250 comments were submitted to the State Board, 
including comments by Casitas.  The State Board adopted the resolution and regulation text 
on May 5, 2015.  The final Regulation language, attached to this memorandum, is expected to 
be implemented by May 15th.  Indeed, the regulations have many interesting and concerning 
paths that Casitas must navigate to achieve the best results for the public and meet the 
District’s water conservation goals. 
 
 

1 
 



DISCUSSION: 
Defining Casitas. 
 
Defining Casitas in light of the proposed regulatory text has been challenging.  Casitas is not a 
typical water supplier that serves a majority of its water supply to retail urban use.  In one 
reading of Water Code 10617, the definition of an “urban water supplier”, Casitas could be 
interpreted as being below the threshold for an urban water supplier serving more than than 
3,000 connections and more than 3,000 acre-feet of water annually.  But another reading can 
conclude that by indirectly serving urban uses via wholesale customers, Casitas exceeds the 
threshold.  To follow this problem further, the State’s regulations allow Casitas to remove 
wholesale from the reported total water production.  So the State’s interpretation moves 
Casitas to be an urban water supplier, so small water supplier requirements are not available 
to Casitas, and removes the wholesale water and customer count (capita) from Casitas’ 
monthly reporting. 
 
The agricultural classification has a similar dilemma in that Casitas only serves 6,000 acre-feet 
of water to approximately 5,200 acres of irrigated agricultural lands.  The requirements of SB 
X7-7 threshold for an agricultural supplier to prepare an Agricultural Water Management Plan 
is over 10,000 acres of irrigated agricultural lands.  While it appears obvious that Casitas falls 
below this threshold, and indeed has not prepared such a plan, the State is now requiring all 
urban water suppliers that are seeking to apply for a conservation standard of 4% to prepare 
and submit an Agricultural Water Management Plan by 2016. This must be done or the 
accounting of water use will include agricultural water use that will be applied to determine the 
total water production and requirement to meet the conservation standard (32%).  Casitas staff 
has confirmed this direction by the State.  Casitas may have to proceed with the development 
of the Agricultural Management Plan at the same time as preparing the 2015 Urban Water 
Management Plan. 
 
Casitas also provides a substantial amount of water to the resale classification, which can be 
described as wholesale water.  It is understood at this time that wholesale water would not be 
included in the total water production number provided by Casitas. 
 
Application of the Emergency Regulation to Casitas. 
 
In the initial development of tier setting by the State Board staff, the calculation for gallons per 
capita day (gpcd) was derived from the residential water use that Casitas reported for 
September 2014.  The gpcd for Casitas was determined to be 209.1 gpcd, establishing the 
conservation standard for Casitas at a 32% reduction in urban water use.  In accordance with 
Section 865 (c) (1), each water supplier shall reduce its total potable water production by the 
percentage identified as its conservation standard.  Attaining the conservation standard of 32 
percent will be challenging for the Casitas’ residential, commercial, industrial, and institutional 
customers (water that is produced for agriculture and wholesale uses is assumed at this time 
to not be included in the calculation).  
 
For comparison it is interesting to note that Golden State Water Company Ojai was listed 
directly below Casitas at 209.2 gpcd.  The City of Ventura has been placed in the 16 percent 
conservation standard.    The regulations require small water agencies (serving less than 3000 
connection or 3,000 acre-feet) to achieve a 25 percent reduction in total water production 

2 
 



compared to each month of 2013 or limit outdoor water use to twice per week. In the 
Governor’s 20% by 2020 action, the urban water use goal was set at 55 gpcd. 
 
Our attention is drawn to Section 865 (c) (2) where there is a provision to move an urban water 
supplier to a four (4) percent conservation standard if the urban water supplier’s water source 
(1) does not include groundwater or water imported from outside the hydrologic region in 
which the water supplier is located, and (2) has a minimum of four years’ reserved supply 
available.  The urban water supplier must submit a request to the Executive Director of the 
State Board for consideration and approval of the request to be moved to the in lieu 
conservation standard.   
 
There is concern that in reading the requirement “does not include groundwater or water 
imported from outside the hydrologic region in which the water supplier is located” there is a 
disjunctive that causes the phrase to be read in many different ways.  Casitas staff has 
consulted with counsel and have commented to the State its concern over the various ways 
that this phrase can be interpreted.  One interpretation is that if the supplier has one local 
groundwater source and can meet the four year reserve supply requirement, with or without 
the groundwater source, the supplier could be disqualified by a State staffer’s evaluation from 
applying for consideration under Section 865 (c) (2).   
 
Casitas has one groundwater source that in 2014 pumped a total of 27 acre-feet of water into 
the distribution system.  The Mira Monte Well is in need of rehabilitation, replacement or 
abandonment, and is scheduled this year for an evaluation.  To comply with Section 865 (c) 
(2), it may be advisable to temporarily discontinue the Mira Monte Well pumping during the 
duration – or justify its use based on conjunctive use of water supplies and the Lake Casitas 
supply standing on its own as a reserve supply that will last more than four years.  Casitas 
does not rely on the Mira Monte Well to achieve the four year reserve supply. 
 
Lake Casitas provides the substantial reserve water supply for the district during the current 
drought.  Its water supply to meet water demands is not dependent on groundwater (local or 
imported) or imported water from outside the hydrologic region, no matter how you read the 
disjunctive phrase of the regulatory text.  As stated in the January 2, 2015, Water Supply 
Status memorandum, Lake Casitas has six years of reserve supply before reaching minimum 
pool.  The performance of the Ventura River Project (Lake Casitas) over the past nine years 
has been in accordance with the design criteria based on a 20-year drought cycle.  The Lake 
Casitas water supply over the past nine years has operated from a full stage in 2006 and 
declined to a fifty percent stage in 2015.  This performance should be adequate to 
demonstrate to the State Board that there is a confidence in the water supply being sustained 
over at least the next four years. 
 
CONCLUSION: 
It is necessary for all who live in the District boundaries to conserve water every day to sustain 
our local water supply.  The Casitas staff is continuing to correspond with the State for clarity 
of our actions and reporting requirements.  At this time, Casitas is at a 32% conservation 
standard and should inform customers of the requirements that need to be complied with 
during the June 2015 through February 2016 period.  This is a tall order to attain.  Staff will 
work toward the request to be considered for the four-year reserve supply when the State 
provides the guidelines for this request. 

3 
 



  
If you have any questions in this regard, please discuss your questions with me. 
 
 
Attachments: 

Adopted Text of Emergency Regulation - Article 22.5. Drought Emergency Water 
Conservation. 
 

4 
 



 

 

ADOPTED TEXT OF EMERGENCY REGULATION 
 

Article 22.5.  Drought Emergency Water Conservation. 

 

Sec. 863. Findings of Drought Emergency. 

 (a) The State Water Resources Control Board finds as follows: 

 (1) On January 17, 2014, the Governor issued a proclamation of a state of 

emergency under the California Emergency Services Act based on drought conditions; 

 (2) On April 25, 2014, the Governor issued a proclamation of a continued state of 

emergency under the California Emergency Services Act based on continued drought 

conditions; 

 (3)  On April 1, 2015, the Governor issued an Executive Order that, in part,  

directs the State Board to impose restrictions on water suppliers to achieve a statewide 25 

percent reduction in potable urban usage through February, 2016; require commercial, 

industrial, and institutional users to implement water efficiency measures; prohibit 

irrigation with potable water of ornamental turf in public street medians; and prohibit 

irrigation with potable water outside newly constructed homes and buildings that is not 

delivered by drip or microspray systems; 

 (4) The drought conditions that formed the basis of the Governor’s emergency 

proclamations continue to exist; 

 (5) The present year is critically dry and has been immediately preceded by two or 

more consecutive below normal, dry, or critically dry years; and 

 (6) The drought conditions will likely continue for the foreseeable future and 

additional action by both the State Water Resources Control Board and local water 

suppliers will likely be necessary to prevent waste and unreasonable use of water and to 

further promote conservation. 

 

Authority: Section 1058.5, Water Code. 

References: Cal. Const., Art., X § 2; Sections 102, 104, 105, and 275, Water Code; 

Light v. State Water Resources Control Board (2014) 226 Cal.App.4th 1463. 

   

 

Sec. 864. End-User Requirements in Promotion of Water Conservation. 

 (a) To prevent the waste and unreasonable use of water and to promote water 

conservation, each of the following actions is prohibited, except where necessary to 

address an immediate health and safety need or to comply with a term or condition in a 

permit issued by a state or federal agency: 

 (1) The application of potable water to outdoor landscapes in a manner that causes 

runoff such that water flows onto adjacent property, non-irrigated areas, private and 

public walkways, roadways, parking lots, or structures; 

 (2) The use of a hose that dispenses potable water to wash a motor vehicle, except 

where the hose is fitted with a shut-off nozzle or device attached to it that causes it to 

cease dispensing water immediately when not in use; 

 (3) The application of potable water to driveways and sidewalks; and 

 (4) The use of potable water in a fountain or other decorative water feature, 

except where the water is part of a recirculating system; 



 

 

 (5)  The application of potable water to outdoor landscapes during and within 48 

hours after measurable rainfall;  

 (6)  The serving of drinking water other than upon request in eating or drinking 

establishments, including but not limited to restaurants, hotels, cafes, cafeterias, bars, or 

other public places where food or drink are served and/or purchased; 

 (7)  The irrigation with potable water of ornamental turf on public street medians; 

and 

 (8)  The irrigation with potable water of landscapes outside of newly constructed 

homes and buildings in a manner inconsistent with regulations or other requirements 

established by the California Building Standards Commission and the Department of 

Housing and Community Development. 

 (b)  To promote water conservation, operators of hotels and motels shall provide 

guests with the option of choosing not to have towels and linens laundered daily.  The 

hotel or motel shall prominently display notice of this option in each guestroom using 

clear and easily understood language. 

 (c)  Immediately upon this subdivision taking effect, all commercial, industrial 

and institutional properties that use a water supply, any portion of which is from a source 

other than a water supplier subject to section 865, shall either: 

(1)  Limit outdoor irrigation of ornamental landscapes or turf with potable water 

to no more than two days per week; or 

(2)  Reduce potable water usage supplied by sources other than a water supplier 

by 25 percent for the months of June 2015 through February 2016 as compared to the 

amount used from those sources for the same months in 2013. 

 (d) The taking of any action prohibited in subdivision (a) or the failure to take any 

action required in subdivisions (b) or (c), is an infraction, punishable by a fine of up to 

five hundred dollars ($500) for each day in which the violation occurs. The fine for the 

infraction is in addition to, and does not supersede or limit, any other remedies, civil or 

criminal. 

 

Authority: Section 1058.5, Water Code. 

References: Cal. Const., Art., X § 2; Sections 102, 104, 105, 275, 350, and 10617, 

Water Code; Light v. State Water Resources Control Board (2014) 226 Cal.App.4th 

1463. 

 

 

Sec. 865. Mandatory Actions by Water Suppliers. 

(a) As used in this section: 

(1) “Distributor of a public water supply” has the same meaning as under 

section 350 of the Water Code, except it does not refer to such 

distributors when they are functioning solely in a wholesale capacity, 

but does apply to distributors when they are functioning in a retail 

capacity. 

(2) “R-GPCD” means residential gallons per capita per day. 

(3) “Total potable water production” means all potable water that enters 

into a water supplier’s distribution system, excluding water placed into 



 

 

storage and not withdrawn for use during the reporting period, or water 

exported outsider the supplier’s service area. 

(4) “Urban water supplier” means a supplier that meets the definition set 

forth in Water Code section 10617, except it does not refer to suppliers 

when they are functioning solely in a wholesale capacity, but does 

apply to suppliers when they are functioning in a retail capacity. 

 (b) In furtherance of the promotion of water conservation each urban water 

supplier shall: 

(1) Provide prompt notice to a customer whenever the supplier obtains 

information that indicates that a leak may exist within the end-user’s exclusive control. 

(2) Prepare and submit to the State Water Resources Control Board by the 15
th

 of 

each month a monitoring report on forms provided by the Board.  The monitoring report 

shall include the amount of potable water the urban water supplier produced, including 

water provided by a wholesaler, in the preceding calendar month and shall compare that 

amount to the amount produced in the same calendar month in 2013.  The monitoring 

report shall specify the population served by the urban water supplier, the percentage of 

water produced that is used for the residential sector, descriptive statistics on water 

conservation compliance and enforcement efforts, and the number of days that outdoor 

irrigation is allowed, and monthly commercial, industrial and institutional sector use. The 

monitoring report shall also estimate the gallons of water per person per day used by the 

residential customers it serves.   

(c)(1)  To prevent the waste and unreasonable use of water and to meet the 

requirements of the Governor’s April 1, 2015 Executive Order, each urban water supplier 

shall reduce its total potable water production by the percentage identified as its 

conservation standard in this subdivision.  Each urban water supplier’s conservation 

standard considers its service area’s relative per capita water usage.  

(2) Each urban water supplier whose source of supply does not include 

groundwater or water imported from outside the hydrologic region in which the water 

supplier is located, and that has a minimum of four years’ reserved supply available may, 

submit to the Executive Director for approval a request that, in lieu of the reduction that 

would otherwise be required under paragraphs (3) through (10), the urban water supplier 

shall reduce its total potable water production by 4 percent for each month as compared 

to the amount used in the same month in 2013.  Any such request shall be accompanied 

by information showing that the supplier’s sources of supply do not include groundwater 

or water imported from outside the hydrologic region and that the supplier has a 

minimum of four years’ reserved supply available. 

(3)  Each urban water supplier whose average July-September 2014 R-GPCD was 

less than 65 shall reduce its total potable water production by 8 percent for each month as 

compared to the amount used in the same month in 2013. 

(4)  Each urban water supplier whose average July-September 2014 R-GPCD was 

65 or more but less than 80 shall reduce its total potable water production by 12 percent 

for each month as compared to the amount used in the same month in 2013. 

(5)  Each urban water supplier whose average July-September 2014 R-GPCD was 

80 or more but less than 95 shall reduce its total potable water production by 16 percent 

for each month as compared to the amount used in the same month in 2013. 



 

 

(6)  Each urban water supplier whose average July-September 2014 R-GPCD was 

95 or more but less than 110 shall reduce its total potable water production by 20 percent 

for each month as compared to the amount used in the same month in 2013. 

(7)  Each urban water supplier whose average July-September 2014 R-GPCD was 

110 or more but less than 130 shall reduce its total potable water production by 24 

percent for each month as compared to the amount used in the same month in 2013. 

(8)  Each urban water supplier whose average July-September 2014 R-GPCD was 

130 or more but less than 170 shall reduce its total potable water production by 28 

percent for each month as compared to the amount used in the same month in 2013. 

(9)  Each urban water supplier whose average July-September 2014 R-GPCD was 

170 or more but less than 215 shall reduce its total potable water production by 32 

percent for each month as compared to the amount used in the same month in 2013. 

(10)  Each urban water supplier whose average July-September 2014 R-GPCD 

was 215 or more shall reduce its total potable water production by 36 percent for each 

month as compared to the amount used in the same month in 2013. 

(d)(1) Beginning June 1, 2015, each urban water supplier shall comply with the 

conservation standard specified in subdivision (c).   

(2)  Compliance with the requirements of this subdivision shall be measured 

monthly and assessed on a cumulative basis.   

(e)(1) Each urban water supplier that provides potable water for commercial 

agricultural use meeting the definition of Government Code section 51201, subdivision 

(b), may subtract the amount of water provided for commercial agricultural use from its 

potable water production total, provided that any urban water supplier that subtracts any 

water provided for commercial agricultural use from its total potable water production 

shall: 

(A) Impose reductions determined locally appropriate by the urban water supplier, 

after considering the applicable urban water supplier conservation standard specified in 

subdivision (c), for commercial agricultural users meeting the definition of Government 

Code section 51201, subdivision (b) served by the supplier;  

(B) Report its total potable water production pursuant to subdivision (b)(2) of this 

section, the total amount of water supplied for commercial agricultural use, and shall 

identify the reduction imposed on its commercial agricultural users and each recipient of 

potable water for commercial agricultural use;  

(C) Certify that the agricultural uses it serves meet the definition of Government 

Code section 51201, subdivision (b); and 

(D) Comply with the Agricultural Water Management Plan requirement of 

paragraph 12 of the April 1, 2015 Executive Order for all commercial agricultural water 

served by the supplier that is subtracted from its total potable water production. 

(2) Submitting any information pursuant to subdivision (e)(1)(B) or (C) of this 

section that is found to be materially false by the board is a violation of this regulation, 

punishable by civil liability of up to five hundred dollars ($500) for each day in which the 

violation occurs. Every day that the error goes uncorrected constitutes a separate 

violation.  Civil liability for the violation is in addition to, and does not supersede or 

limit, any other remedies, civil or criminal. 



 

 

 (f)(1) To prevent waste and unreasonable use of water and to promote water 

conservation, each distributor of a public water supply that is not an urban water supplier 

shall take one or more of the following actions: 

(A) Limit outdoor irrigation of ornamental landscapes or turf with potable water 

by the persons it serves to no more than two days per week; or 

(B) Reduce by 25 percent reduction its total potable water production relative to 

the amount produced in 2013. 

 (2) Each distributor of a public water supply that is not an urban water supplier 

shall submit a report by December 15, 2015, on a form provided by the Board, that either 

confirms compliance with subdivision (f)(1)(A) or identifies total potable water 

production, by month, from June through November, 2015, and total potable water 

production, by month, for June through November 2013. 

 

 

Authority: Section 1058.5, Water Code. 

References: Cal. Const., Art., X § 2; Sections 102, 104, 105, 275, 350, 1846, 10617 

and 10632, Water Code; Light v. State Water Resources Control Board (2014) 226 

Cal.App.4th 1463. 

 

 

Sec. 866. Additional Conservation Tools. 

 (a)(1) To prevent the waste and unreasonable use of water and to promote 

conservation, when a water supplier does not meet its conservation standard required by 

section 865 the Executive Director, or the Executive Director’s designee, may issue 

conservation orders requiring additional actions by the supplier to come into compliance 

with its conservation standard. 

     (2)  A decision or order issued under this article by the board or an officer or 

employee of the board is subject to reconsideration under article 2 (commencing with 

section 1122) of chapter 4 of part 1 of division 2 of the California Water Code. 

 (b)  The Executive Director, or his designee, may issue an informational order 

requiring water suppliers, or commercial, industrial or institutional properties that receive 

any portion of their supply from a source other than a water supplier subject to section 

865, to submit additional information relating to water production, water use or water 

conservation.  The failure to provide the information requested within 30 days or any 

additional time extension granted is a violation subject to civil liability of up to $500 per 

day for each day the violation continues pursuant to Water Code section 1846. 

 

Authority: Section 1058.5, Water Code. 

References: Cal. Const., Art., X § 2; Sections 100, 102, 104, 105, 174, 186, 187, 275, 

350, 1051, 1122, 1123, 1825, 1846, 10617 and 10632, Water Code; Light v. State Water 

Resources Control Board (2014) 226 Cal.App.4th 1463. 

 













 

 
 

 
 
April 22, 2015 
 

Delivered by e-mail to: Jessica.Bean@waterboards.ca.gov 
 
Jessica Bean  
Engineering Geologist 
State Water Resources Control Board 
1001 I Street, 24th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
 
Subject: Comments on Mandatory Conservation Proposed Regulations Released on 

April 18, 2015 
 
Dear Ms. Bean: 
 
The Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) appreciates this opportunity to comment on the State 
Water Resources Control Board (Water Board) staff’s “Proposed Emergency Regulation” and its associated 
“Urban Water Suppliers and Proposed Regulatory Framework Tiers to Achieve 25% Use Reduction 
(Provisional)” released on April 18, 2015 (Proposed Emergency Regulation).   
 
ACWA supports the Governor’s Executive Order and its key provision to reduce potable urban water usage 
by 25 percent statewide over coming months.  We continue to appreciate the effort Water Board staff is 
devoting to meeting with and soliciting input from ACWA and other stakeholders on ways to do this 
effectively.  
 
ACWA appreciates that Water Board staff addressed a number of our comments from our March 13, 2015 
letter on the Proposed Regulatory Framework dated April 7, 2015 (Framework).   Our March 13 comment 
letter emphasized two core policy principles that are inherent in the Executive Order and the 
Administration’s overall response to the drought and which need to be advanced by the Emergency 
Regulations: 
 

1. Protect economic uses of potable water, while focusing efforts to substantially reduce water 
use for ornamental, lower-priority outdoor purposes;  

2. Ensure fairness for communities statewide. 
 
We offered a number of specific changes to address significant concerns raised by the Framework.  On 
balance, Water Board staff addressed most of the “economic uses” concerns (such as the use of potable 
water for commercial agriculture in Sec. 865 (e), and deferring the Commercial, Industrial and Institutional 
(CII) implementation focus to local water agencies which are best positioned to determine how to avoid or 
mitigate local economic impacts), but many significant “fairness” concerns remain or have been 
exacerbated by the Proposed Emergency Regulation. 
 
 

mailto:Jessica.Bean@waterboards.ca.gov


Jessica Bean 
Page 2 of 6 
April 22, 2015 

 
Remaining Concerns and Recommendations 
 
 

1. Climate Adjustment  

ACWA continues to believe that an adjustment for climate must be included in the Proposed Emergency 
Regulation.  The principle of fairness requires a reasonable outdoor irrigation allocation that will necessarily 
be somewhat greater in the hotter climate zones.  A residential lot of exactly the same size with exactly the 
same landscape and efficient irrigation technology will require more water for even minimal irrigation in a 
hot, interior climate zone as compared to in a cooler coastal location.  A conservation standard where 
summertime temperatures top 105 degrees can’t be based on the amount of water needed to irrigate 
landscapes where temperatures rarely exceed 75 degrees.  The assigned conservation standard must 
account for climate and other factors that reflect local conditions.  However, the indicator of residential 
gallons per capita per day (R-GPCD) that Water Board staff has used as the sorting mechanism in the Urban 
Water Suppliers and Proposed Regulatory Framework Tiers to Achieve 25% Use Reduction to establish the 
conservation standard, does not provide the needed adjustment.  In fact, the use of average R-GPCD for 
July through September 2014 (in place of the one month “snapshot” of September 2014 R-GPCD in the 
previous proposal) shifts the burden even more to water suppliers located in hot climate zones.    
 
In our March 13 letter we recommended a conceptual climate adjustment approach based on published 
evapotranspiration zone and water use data.  Water supplier locations by climate zone would be 
determined and an adjustment factor for each climate zone would be applied to the water supplier’s R-
GPCD.  This climate adjusted R-GPCD would be used to reorder the table and then reassign the 
conservation standard.    
 
Incorporation of a climate adjustment is a key element to ensuring a broader support for the fairness of the 
conservation burden that is being assigned to water suppliers statewide.  Since March 13 we have 
developed a detailed recommended approach and offer a climate adjusted version of the “Urban Water 
Suppliers and Proposed Regulatory Framework Tiers to Achieve 25% Use Reduction” table (Attached 
Spreadsheet).  Attachment 1 describes the approach and methodology.   
 
We are ready to work closely with Water Board staff in coming days to fully explain our approach to adding 
a climate adjustment and identify ways that it can be improved and incorporated into the Proposed 
Emergency Regulation. 
 

Recommendation: 
 
Incorporate the ACWA climate adjusted version of the “Urban Water Suppliers and Proposed Regulatory 
Framework Tiers to Achieve 25% Use Reduction” table into the regulation and amend the text of the 
Emergency Regulation Sec. 865 (c)(3) through (10) to reflect the results. 
 

 
2. Exception Process  

 
Although Water Board staff has expressed its intention to administer its enforcement process with 
discretion to address specific problems that may be faced by local water agencies, we continue to 
recommend that an explicit “Exception Process” be included in the Proposed Emergency Regulation.   



Jessica Bean 
Page 3 of 6 
April 22, 2015 

 
Including an exception process as an administrative element of the Proposed Emergency Regulation would 
allow water suppliers to present to the Water Board specific information and evidence supporting needed 
adjustments to address extenuating circumstances or unreasonable local impacts.  Exception processes are 
commonly used by water suppliers to address specific hardship situations on a case-by-case basis when 
implementing mandatory conservation programs.  An example of “extenuating circumstances” could be 
where a relatively small water supplier has a relatively large state agency water customer (such as a prison, 
highway or office complex) that consumes a substantial proportion of the water suppliers’ production but 
which has not reduced its water use despite local demands and state policy direction.  Another example 
may be a situation in which local health and safety conditions are triggered.  The “exception process” could 
require water suppliers to disclose proposed actions that would partially mitigate effects on overall water 
use reductions. 
 

Recommendation 
 
Add language to the Proposed Text of the Emergency Regulation to provide for an administrative process 
where the Executive Director or his designee may issue exceptions to address specific hardship situations 
on a case-by-case basis, based on evidence submitted by water suppliers.   
 

3. Credit for New Local Supplies  
 

ACWA continues to believe that the Emergency Regulations should include an incentive for bringing new 
local potable reuse or desalination supplies on-line since the drought was declared in 2013 or in the 
immediate coming months while this Emergency Regulation is in force.  Although there are many longer-
term water supply development opportunities which may be the proper focus of on-going local water 
supply planning efforts, credit for immediate actions to off-set potable water use as part of emergency 
drought response will help demonstrate to local rate-payers the wisdom of developing a diverse water 
supply portfolio.   
 

Recommendation 
 
Add the following language to the Proposed Text of the Emergency Regulation: 
 

“Each urban supplier that adds a new drought-proof supply, such as potable reuse, seawater 
desalination, or other drought-proof potable water supplies may deduct the amount of water 
produced by the drought-proof supply from its total potable water production to meet the economic 
demands of the commercial, industrial, institutional sectors and agricultural use that is not excluded 
under section 865(e).” 

 
 

4. Water Supply Adjustment 

 
ACWA supports the proposal to allow for a lower Conservation Standard if a water supplier can 
demonstrate that they have adequate local surface water supplies.  The Water Board’s Fact Sheet states 
that “these criteria relate to the source(s) of supply, precipitation amounts, and the number of years those 
supplies could last.”  However, the Proposed Text of the Emergency Regulation unnecessarily limits use of 
this provision by inappropriately focusing it only on normal 2014 precipitation and not on the actual 
adequacy of the water supply.  This should be remedied by amending the text to provide more appropriate 
and rigorous criteria.    



Jessica Bean 
Page 4 of 6 
April 22, 2015 

 
Recommendation:  

 
Add the following language to the Proposed Text of the Emergency Regulation: 
 

“Each urban water supplier whose source of supply does not include groundwater or water imported 
from outside the hydrological region, and is sufficient to meet all demands for three years with no 
additional recharge that received average precipitation in 2014 may, notwithstanding its average July – 
September 2014 R-GPCD, submit for Executive Director approval, a request to reduce its total water 
usage by 4% for each month as compared to the amount used in the same month in 2013. Any such 
request shall be accompanied by information showing that the supplier’s sources of supply do not 
include any groundwater or water imported from outside the hydrological region and that the supplier’s 
source of supply is adequate for three years without additional recharge, service area received average 
annual precipitation in 2014.”  

 
 

5. Collective Conservation Standard 
 
ACWA supports including a provision in the Proposed Emergency Regulations authorizing formation of 
groups of water suppliers that could collectively achieve the assigned conservation standard, as described 
in the Water Board Fact Sheet.  We encourage the State Water Board to authorize multiple jurisdictions to 
join together to form regional alliances that are assigned a collective conservation standard.  We 
recommend that the State Water Board consider modeling the formation of regions based on the 
methodology that was developed by the Department of Water Resources for forming regional alliances to 
comply with SB x7-7.  Regional alliances may allow for jurisdictions to leverage resources to develop 
common messaging and water conservation programs in response to the drought. 
 

Recommendation: 
 
Add a provision in the Proposed Emergency Regulations authorizing formation of groups of water suppliers 
that could collectively achieve the assigned conservation standard. 
 
 

6. Standardize Methods  
 
The Water Board staff should amend and standardize calculation methods for total production and service 
area population, and provide a method to account for bimonthly billing cycles and different numbers of 
days in each billing cycle.  Water suppliers are aware of wide disparities in the way these data have been 
reported since July 2014.  Water suppliers need to be assured that reported data used comparatively for 
regulatory and enforcement purposes are actually comparable.  In fact, the assignment of the water 
supplier conservation standard is dependent upon this data and some agencies are already amending their 
reporting with this in mind.  Although Water Board staff has correctly requested documentation to support 
these changes, the existing guidance should be augmented as needed to further standardize the methods. 
 

 
Recommendation: 

 
Establish a process to amend and standardize calculation methods for total production and service area 
population, and provide a method to account for bimonthly billing cycles and different numbers of days in 



Jessica Bean 
Page 5 of 6 
April 22, 2015 

 
each billing cycle.  We recommend that the Water Board accept and review water supplier data on an on-
going basis, subject to adequate supporting documentation.  Create a time-limited process during May in 
which data submitted before a date late in the month, and which is accepted by staff, will be used to revise 
the “Urban Water Suppliers and Proposed Regulatory Framework Tiers to Achieve 25% Use Reduction” 
table and recalculate the conservation standards, a final version of which would be published by June 1.  
During May, water suppliers would be subject to “provisional conservation standards” as adopted by the 
Water Board on May 5. 
 
 

7. Waste and Unreasonable Use of Water 
 
ACWA recognizes and supports Water Board authority to conduct proceedings to “prevent the waste and 
unreasonable use of water” under Article X Section 2 of the State Constitution based on specific facts case 
by case.  However, we are concerned that adding the clause “prevent the waste and unreasonable use of 
water” throughout the Proposed Emergency Regulations sets up a presupposition that any failure to 
achieve the conservation standards, or even procedural failures on the part of water suppliers is now a de-
facto waste and unreasonable use of water and could provide the basis for proceeding against the water 
rights of those agencies.  This raises unnecessary legal threats at a time in which the focus of the water 
community as a whole needs to be on effective actions to address the drought emergency.   
 

Recommendation:  
 
We strongly recommend eliminating the clause “prevent the waste and unreasonable use of water” 
wherever it appears. 
 
 

8. Alternative 25% Statewide Conservation Framework Proposed by Water Agencies 
 
ACWA has reviewed the “Alternative 25% Statewide Conservation Framework” proposed by a coalition of 
water agencies, including Irvine Ranch Water District, Eastern Municipal Water District, Western Municipal 
Water District, Moulton Niguel Water District, Rancho California Water District, Elsinore Valley Municipal 
Water District, and City of Corona.  We are extremely impressed by this alternative and the way it appears 
to address the key policy objectives of the Governor’s Executive Order, which must be achieved by the 
Emergency Regulation.  While it incorporates many elements of the Water Board staff proposal, it seems to 
better resolve some of the major equity concerns that have been identified by ACWA and so many water 
suppliers. 
 
This alternative is designed to achieve the mandated additional 25% statewide reduction from 2013 
potable use.   It incorporates important policy and technical elements from the on-going 20x2020 
conservation target setting process including the more robust and comprehensive metric of “gallons per 
capita per day” (GPCD).  But it also uses the Water Board’s R-GPDC metric as an input to establish 
conservation standards.  It adjusts for population growth by using average 2014-15 population and 
production to account for areas that have experienced growth since 2013.  It includes elements that 
indirectly address climate zones, which as described above is a key policy objective for ACWA. 
 
This alternative deserves serious consideration by Water Board staff and the Board itself.  We recognize 
that the results it produces create a new set of “winners” and “losers,” but it may significantly boost the 



Jessica Bean 
Page 6 of 6 
April 22, 2015 

 
confidence of many in the water community that the results are based on a stronger analytical framework 
and have greater credibility. 
 

Recommendation: 
 

The Water Board staff should thoroughly review this alternative model for technical accuracy and seriously 
consider incorporating it or a modified version of this model into the Emergency Regulations. 
 
 
Thank you for your consideration of these comments.  ACWA will continue to work with the Water Board 
and our member water agencies to identify ways to effectively implement the Executive Order and the 
resulting Emergency Regulations.  If you have any questions, please contact me at daveb@acwa.com or 
(916) 441-4545. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
David Bolland 
Special Projects Manager 
 
cc:  Honorable Felicia Marcus, Chair 

Honorable Frances Spivy-Weber, Vice Chair 
Honorable Dorene D'Adamo, Board Member 
Honorable Tam Doduc, Board Member 
Honorable Steven Moore, Board Member 
Mr. Tom Howard, Executive Director 
Ms. Caren Trgovcich, Chief Deputy Director 
Mr. Eric Oppenheimer, Director of the State Water Board’s Office of Research, Planning and 
Performance 
Mr. Max Gomberg, Climate Change Advisor 

mailto:daveb@acwa.com


CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  May 4, 2015 
 
TO:         Finance Committee 
 
FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  FY 2015-16 General Manager Recommended Budget 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors consider this report as they review the General 
Manager Recommended Budget. 
 
BACKGROUND: 

    
This memorandum is prepared to provide additional insight to the collection of costs and 
revenues that have been assembled to for the FY 2015-16 General Manager Recommended 
Budget.  The Budget funds the highest priority projects and tasks necessary to achieve our goals 
while keeping our costs and water rates as low as possible.  The budget is a financial 
management tool which presents the District’s projected revenues and expenses, and follows 
the district’s capital plan.  
 
The Budget has been initially assembled by each department of the District, reviewed by the 
General Manager with each department, reviewed by the Finance Committee, and is subject to 
change during the discussion with the Board of Directors.   
 
It is anticipated by the General Manager that the Board will have a budget workshop during a 
special meeting of the Board of Directors on May 12, 2015. 
 
BUDGET SUMMARY:  
 
The FY 2015-16 General Manager Recommended Budget contains Expenses totaling 
$14,607,921 and Capital expenses totaling $3,836,345.  The budget revenues are 
conservatively estimated to total $15,724,157.  The expenses in the Manager Recommended 
Budget exceeded the revenue by $2,720,110 that will need to be funded through the District’s 
reserves and an adjustment in the current water rates.   
 
Revenue.  The primary sources of revenue are water revenues, property taxes, recreation 
revenues, grants, and interest on deposits.  The revenues from each of these areas, particularly 
water and recreation, can be highly variable and influenced by many factors such as weather 
conditions, economic climate, and changes in customer demands.  The revenue estimate for the 
Manager Recommended Budget is $15,724,157.  The following are the key revenue highlights 
that were considered in the development of the proposed FY 2015-16 Budget. 
 

Water Revenue.    Water revenues contained in the budget are based on the conservative 
estimation of water sales volume of 16,618 acre-feet during the fiscal year.  The volume of 
sales is an average of the last five years of water sales.  The District can expect that water 

 1 



sales will rise during the 2015 summer due to the continuation of the drought condition.  The 
water sales should be tempered by the implementation of conservation measures that are 
required by the State.  The water revenues are estimated at $7,288,779 and the meter 
standby fees at $1,996,560 based on current water rates and the estimated water sales 
projection.  The District is presently having a water rate study performed that may result in 
rate changes by September 1, 2015. 

 
Recreation Revenue.  The Recreation revenues are estimated to be $3,707,462.  This 
revenue estimate is based on small rate increases to be considered in September 2015.  
Attendance is expected to stay strong even with the depleting levels of Lake Casitas – 
camping to remain as the key revenue source.   
 
Property Taxes.  The three property tax sources of revenue are Prop 1A 1%, Mira Monte 
Water System, and Redevelopment Agency pass through, to be set at $2,106,049, $19,351 
and $55,000, respectively.  The budget does not include any revenues from the Ojai 
Community Facilities District. 
 
Grants.  For the Recreation Area, the Bureau of reclamation has committed to $37,000 for 
road repairs.  Other projects for which no budget or reimbursement have been included in 
the FY 2015-16 Budget include: 
(1)  the Santa Ana Ramp Extension – awaiting Boating and Waterway grant approval for 

$408,000; and 
(2) Quagga Mussel Protection -  it is required to finish the vulnerability study and submit the 

application to the State; and 
(3) It has been noted during the writing of this memo (and after Denise Collin had printed out 

your budget books) that the General Manager’s Budget does not include the State’s 
reimbursement to Casitas in the amount of $877,772 for the hypolimnetic aeration 
system.  This reimbursement is expected to be received in FY 2015-16.  This adjustment 
should be included in the Board adopted final budget and would lessen the funding 
deficit in the FY 2015-016 budget. 

 
Interest on Investments:  The interest on time deposits and investments has been 
redirected to investment strategies that may improve the return on investments over time.  
The estimated interest on investments for the FY2014-15 Budget is $410,658. 

 
Operational Expenses.  The total operational expenses in the FY 2015-16 Budget is 
$14,607,921.  This is a $1,867,722 increase over the expenses outlined in the FY 2014-15 
Budget.  
 

Electrical Rates.  A significant change is occurring in the electrical rate and cost to pump 
water that is caused by lower lake elevation pumping requirements, increased water demand 
during the drought, and a 9 percent increase in Edison rates. Last year, the budget for 
Edison electrical purchases was $1,000,000.  It is anticipated that the Edison power cost will 
escalate to $1,600,000. 
 
Reimbursable Projects:  As stated in the grant section above, Casitas has pending several 
grant reimbursement opportunities for upon completion of initial work on quagga, additional 
Bureau of reclamation grants, and receiving reimbursement approvals from the sponsoring 
agencies. 
   

 2 



Staffing:  The following new personnel positions are included in the FY 2015-16 Budget:  
 Associate Civil Engineer – work load and succession planning in FY 2014-15 budget. 

Assistant General Manager – Board recommendation. 
 Human Resources Manager – Board recommendation. 
 SCADA Technician – succession planning for Electrical/Mechanical position. 
 Park Services Officer – address overtime – full time. 
 Water Conservation Specialist – increased water conservation workload – five-year term. 
  
Salary Adjustments:  The budget includes a two percent salary cost of living adjustment, in 
anticipation that COLAs may be provided in accordance with revised employee MOUs.  The 
budget accounts for the COLAs that may be applied to each bargaining group. 
 

Capital Project Expenses.  The 10-Year Capital Project list has been updated by staff and 
presented in the budget binder. The proposed FY 2015-16 Capital budget is $3,836,345.  Staff 
are dedicated to aggressively accomplishing the capital projects.  The listing and description of 
capital projects are provide in the budget binders.     
 
In the last week, staff has determined that there are a few projects in the budget that may be 
either postponed or removed from the capital list as the district moves to the Board adopted 
Budget.  These projects will be discussed further at the workshop. 
 
Vehicles:  Currently, the District’s vehicle fleet has many vehicles that are older than 7 years, 
but have less than 100,000 miles and are functioning in good condition.  The Manager 
Recommended Budget has $91,500 for vehicle replacement.  
 
A replacement vehicle is requested for the Fisheries truck (Unit 3) at the cost of $26,500 and the 
replacement of the administration pool van at a cost of $25,000.  The Pipeline section is 
requesting a front-end loader at a cost of $40,000.   
 
Reserves.  In 2009, the District achieved its goal in attaining adequate levels of unrestricted 
reserves (Resolution No. 06-32), increasing the cash flow reserve to $3,000,000 and 
establishing a capital improvements reserve at an additional $3,000,000.  The other unrestricted 
reserve is for variation of water sales in the amount of $1,500,000.  In FY 2014-15, the variation 
of water sales was increased to $3,000,000, a Safety of Dams reserve was established to make 
dedicated payments to the Bureau of Reclamation for the Casitas Dam Modernization Project, 
and an OPEB reserve was established in the amount of $2,750,000.  The level of reserves has 
remained healthy in light of increased water sales and revenues that have kept pace with the 
increased expenditures for capital projects in FY 2014-15.  It is recommended that the use of 
reserves for capital expenditures be evaluated prior to the adoption of the final budget. 
  
Water Rates.  The level of reserves developed from increased water sales revenues has kept 
pace with the level of capital projects and operational expenses in FY 2014-15.  At the time of 
this memorandum, Casitas’ consultant is preparing a water rate study that will be presented in 
July 2015 and to be implemented by September 1, 2015.  The rate study will consider the 
proposed cost of water service and a Prop 218 hearing will be required if a change in water rates 
is recommended. 
 
Budget Schedule.  The Finance Committee reviewed the General Manager Recommended 
Budget in April 2015, and provided input to the budget.  The Board of Directors will meet on May 
12, 2015, for a budget workshop where questions can be addressed directly by the General 

 3 



Manager.  The goal is the adoption of a final budget during the regular meeting of the Board on 
June 26, 2013.   
   
Conclusion.  The Finance Committee has reviewed the FY 2015-16 Manager Recommended 
Budget and is moving the budget to the Board of Directors for review and adoption.   
 
If there are any questions in regard to this matter, please do not hesitate to discuss any and all 
questions with me. 
 
 

 4 



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    1

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
                                                    2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

NON DEPARTMENTAL

  WATER SALES                                       6,258,305      6,180,891     7,288,779     7,288,779             0
  WATER SERVICES                                    1,985,597      1,535,133     2,002,160     2,002,160             0
  WATER DELINQUNCY                                     69,999         56,413        70,911        70,911             0

  WATER REVENUE OTHER                                  53,784        161,668        38,784        38,784             0
  CAPITAL FACILITIES                                   25,000        129,453        25,000        25,000             0

  INTEREST                                            441,320        294,476       410,658       410,658             0
  TAXES & ASSESSMENTS                               2,037,550      1,246,249     2,106,049     2,106,049             0
  OTHER GOVT. AGENCIES                                 19,305          9,440        19,351        19,351             0

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                               35,000         39,596        55,000        55,000             0
      TOTAL NON DEPARTMENTAL                       10,925,860      9,653,319    12,016,692    12,016,692             0

RECREATION - OPERATIONS
  RECREATION PARK                                   2,992,220      2,144,323     2,662,712     2,662,712             0

  RECREATION-CONCESSION                               159,000         89,287       136,500       136,500             0
  RECREATION OTHER                                          0            141             0             0             0
      TOTAL RECREATION - OPERATIONS                 3,151,220      2,233,750     2,799,212     2,799,212             0

RECREATION - WATER PARK
  RECREATION-CONCESSION                                 5,500          4,803         5,100         5,100             0

  RECREATION-WATER PARK                               838,500        577,349       943,150       903,150             0
  RECREATION OTHER                                          0   (          2)            0             0             0

      TOTAL RECREATION - WATER PARK                   844,000        582,150       948,250       908,250             0

TOTAL REVENUE                                      14,921,080     12,469,219    15,764,154    15,724,154             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    2

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
                                                    2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
 

RETIREES
  Benefits                                            599,478        431,771       511,709       511,709             0

  Services & Supplies                                       0   (          5)            0             0             0
      TOTAL RETIREES                                  599,478        431,766       511,709       511,709             0

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
  Salaries                                             61,580         49,094        64,660        64,660             0

  Benefits                                             76,849         55,617        77,597        77,597             0
  Services & Supplies                                  21,650          4,585         8,800        23,700             0
      TOTAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS                        160,079        109,296       151,057       165,957             0

MANAGEMENT
  Salaries                                            313,541        269,985       351,303       576,303             0

  Benefits                                            121,398         95,960       123,335       229,542             0
  Services & Supplies                                 276,712        250,771       294,464       336,528             0

      TOTAL MANAGEMENT                                711,651        616,716       769,102     1,142,373             0

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

  Salaries                                            122,364        104,042       124,076       125,049             0
  Benefits                                             50,985         42,017        51,197        51,409             0
  Services & Supplies                                  35,292         13,427        37,192        37,192             0

      TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY                    208,641        159,486       212,465       213,650             0

WATER CONSERVATION
  Salaries                                            271,838        203,004       271,531       287,936             0
  Benefits                                             82,652         62,668        70,090        96,558             0

  Services & Supplies                                 138,080         85,451       175,357       176,889             0
      TOTAL WATER CONSERVATION                        492,570        351,123       516,978       561,383             0

FISHERIES
  Salaries                                            288,348        239,657       303,491       296,105             0

  Benefits                                            114,522         82,960       107,284       105,780             0
  Services & Supplies                                  68,746         21,008        57,746        57,746             0
      TOTAL FISHERIES                                 471,616        343,625       468,521       459,631             0

ADMINISTRATION SERVICES
  Salaries                                            404,219        333,043       409,648       409,648             0

  Benefits                                            178,206        138,601       176,914       176,914             0
  Services & Supplies                                 639,565        466,666       792,423       792,423             0

  Other Operating Expenses                       (  1,109,777)             0  (    995,959) (  1,036,865)            0
  Services & Supplies-W.O.                             30,000          9,565         3,000         3,000             0
      TOTAL ADMINISTRATION SERVICES                   142,213        947,875       386,026       345,120             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    3

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
                                                    2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WAREHOUSE

  Salaries                                              8,815          5,793         8,931         8,931             0
  Benefits                                              2,040          1,327         1,948         1,948             0
  Services & Supplies                                  11,700          3,413        14,530        14,530             0

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                             44,000              0        44,000        44,000             0
      TOTAL WAREHOUSE                                  66,555         10,533        69,409        69,409             0

GARAGE
  Salaries                                             25,557              0        32,176        32,176             0

  Benefits                                              5,915              0         7,019         7,019             0
  Services & Supplies                            (     17,063)  (     25,868)       19,100  (     30,900)            0
  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            295,000         61,696       290,000        91,500             0

      TOTAL GARAGE                                    309,409         35,827       348,295        99,795             0

SAFETY

  Salaries                                                  0              0         3,414        49,155             0
  Benefits                                                  0          5,735        18,810        28,786             0

  Services & Supplies                                       0         18,476        19,382        19,682             0
      TOTAL SAFETY                                          0         24,211        41,606        97,623             0

ENGINEERING
  Salaries                                            474,135        220,012       327,300       346,522             0
  Benefits                                            152,179         83,510       115,245       119,440             0

  Services & Supplies                                  93,696         39,932       157,912       158,212             0
  Salaries - Work Orders                                    0         82,141       145,813       126,586             0

  Benefits - Work Orders                                    0         17,798        31,801        27,609             0
  Services & Supplies-W.O.                          1,570,000      1,067,658     1,554,000       984,000             0
      TOTAL ENGINEERING                             2,290,010      1,511,052     2,332,071     1,762,369             0

WATER QUALITY - LAB
  Salaries                                            154,506        127,231       155,148       155,148             0

  Benefits                                             81,795         64,772        80,143        80,143             0
  Services & Supplies                                 125,147        112,897       132,091       172,958             0

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                             60,500         20,000       700,000       700,000             0
      TOTAL WATER QUALITY - LAB                       421,948        324,900     1,067,382     1,108,249             0

ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL
  Salaries                                            357,185        311,242       365,659       452,549             0
  Benefits                                            146,834        105,921       143,937       188,715             0

  Services & Supplies                               1,348,546      1,210,374     1,904,506     1,916,536             0
  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            270,000         65,862       485,000       633,000             0

      TOTAL ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL                   2,122,565      1,693,399     2,899,102     3,190,800             0

DIST MAINT - PIPELINE

  Salaries                                            352,654        289,785       374,094       327,812             0
  Benefits                                            175,470        122,822       179,852       169,758             0
  Services & Supplies                                 516,578        164,026       513,530       513,530             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    4

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
                                                    2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            296,500              0       229,850       209,850             0
      TOTAL DIST MAINT - PIPELINE                   1,341,202        576,633     1,297,326     1,220,950             0

WATER TREATMENT
  Salaries                                            773,525        758,300       791,981       786,981             0

  Benefits                                            343,236        274,609       348,370       347,278             0
  Services & Supplies                                 701,617        481,346       866,705       946,895             0
  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            626,000        115,723       779,100       739,600             0

      TOTAL WATER TREATMENT                         2,444,378      1,629,978     2,786,156     2,820,754             0

OPERATIONS - MAINTENANCE
  Salaries                                            115,470         96,552       133,508       133,508             0
  Benefits                                             50,331         38,339        53,398        53,398             0

  Services & Supplies                                 126,094         80,933       116,944       116,944             0
  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            140,000              0       187,000        17,000             0
      TOTAL OPERATIONS - MAINTENANCE                  431,895        215,824       490,850       320,850             0

RECREATION - OPERATIONS

  Salaries                                            674,918        763,055       835,353       807,353             0
  Benefits                                            213,637        201,959       273,950       267,843             0
  Services & Supplies                                 256,776        189,619       257,337       279,837             0

  Other Operating Expenses                            525,250              0       528,054       511,823             0
  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            195,000         79,980        75,000        75,000             0
      TOTAL RECREATION - OPERATIONS                 1,865,581      1,234,612     1,969,694     1,941,856             0

RECREATION - MAINTENANCE

  Salaries                                            330,386        310,564       377,228       377,228             0
  Benefits                                            120,365         99,173       133,229       133,229             0
  Services & Supplies                                 358,136        362,563       336,548       336,548             0

  Other Operating Expenses                            266,450              0       242,987       242,987             0
  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            453,000        444,907        78,000       167,700             0
      TOTAL RECREATION - MAINTENANCE                1,528,337      1,217,208     1,167,992     1,257,692             0

RECREATION - PUBLIC REL

  Salaries                                            106,887         40,492       107,165       107,165             0
  Benefits                                             16,157          3,098        15,532        15,532             0
  Services & Supplies                                  72,870         63,126        73,880        73,880             0

  Other Operating Expenses                             72,719              0        58,392        58,392             0
      TOTAL RECREATION - PUBLIC REL                   268,633        106,717       254,969       254,969             0

RECREATION - WATER PARK
  Salaries                                            374,745        232,788       426,876       426,876             0

  Benefits                                             40,413         27,791        43,103        43,103             0
  Services & Supplies                                 182,925        151,237       199,510       187,982             0
  Other Operating Expenses                            245,358              0       223,663       223,663             0

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                                  0              0        20,672        17,500             0
      TOTAL RECREATION - WATER PARK                   843,441        411,816       913,824       899,124             0
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                 16,720,202     11,952,596    18,654,534    18,444,263             0

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                (  1,799,122)       516,623  (  2,890,380) (  2,720,109)            0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    5

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
REVENUES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

NON DEPARTMENTAL
================

WATER SALES
  Water Sales - Residential Grav                       17,942         13,463        18,960        18,960             0
  Water Sales - Residential Pump                      992,346        761,366     1,099,011     1,099,011             0

  Water Sales - Business Gravity                          794            770           605           605             0
  Water Sales - Business Pumped                       406,876        338,928       439,876       439,876             0

  Water Sales - Industrial Pumpe                       26,488         14,435        18,547        18,547             0
  Water Sales - Resale Gravity                      1,938,870      1,593,897     1,950,002     1,950,002             0
  Water Sales - Resale Pumped                         269,172        623,785       516,664       516,664             0

  Water Sales - Temporary Meter                         8,142         58,543        20,271        20,271             0
  Water Sales - Other Water Sale                       15,096          7,527        14,233        14,233             0
  Water Sales - Other Water Sale                      128,597         94,575       144,570       144,570             0

  Water Sales - Fire Prev Genera                        7,962          5,839         8,126         8,126             0
  Water Sales - Ag Domestic - Gr                       64,125         61,948        77,484        77,484             0

  Water Sales - Ag Domestic - Pu                    1,331,608      1,342,230     1,628,607     1,628,607             0
  Water Sales - Agricultural - G                       39,764         38,448        46,801        46,801             0
  Water Sales - Agricultural - P                      959,148      1,199,218     1,252,269     1,252,269             0

  Water Sales - Recrecation - Pu                       51,375         25,919        52,753        52,753             0
   TOTAL WATER SALES                                6,258,305      6,180,891     7,288,779     7,288,779             0

WATER SERVICES
  Meter Tests & Installations                           4,500          6,075         5,500         5,500             0

  Sale of Plans or Bid Packets                              0            141           100           100             0
  Meter Standby Fees                                1,981,097      1,528,917     1,996,560     1,996,560             0
   TOTAL WATER SERVICES                             1,985,597      1,535,133     2,002,160     2,002,160             0

WATER DELINQUNCY
  Hang Tag Fee                                         22,000         18,300        21,960        21,960             0

  Turn Off Fee                                          4,000          2,680         3,760         3,760             0
  Turn On Fee                                           4,000          2,680         3,760         3,760             0

  Late Fee - Residential                               27,046         19,597        27,737        27,737             0
  Late Fee - Business                                     752          1,324           903           903             0
  Late Fee - Industrial                                     0             46            25            25             0

  Late Fee - Resale                                       297            277            42            42             0
  Late Fee - Other                                        771          4,866           528           528             0
  Late Fee - Agriculture Domesti                        5,155          4,629         7,433         7,433             0

  Late Fee - Agriculture                                5,138          1,474         4,003         4,003             0
  N.S.F. - Returned Check Fee                             840            540           760           760             0

   TOTAL WATER DELINQUNCY                              69,999         56,413        70,911        70,911             0

WATER REVENUE OTHER

  Flexible Storage                                      3,784          3,784         3,784         3,784             0
  Miscellaneous Revenue - Other                        50,000        157,884        35,000        35,000             0
   TOTAL WATER REVENUE OTHER                           53,784        161,668        38,784        38,784             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    6

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
REVENUES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

CAPITAL FACILITIES

  Capital Facilities Charge                            25,000        129,453        25,000        25,000             0
   TOTAL CAPITAL FACILITIES                            25,000        129,453        25,000        25,000             0

INTEREST
  1% Tax Allocation                                         0            660             0             0             0
  Assessments - Oak View                                    0              0             0             0             0

  Interest on BPC and Taormina                            320              0             0             0             0
  Interest on Time Deposits and                       441,000        293,816       410,658       410,658             0

   TOTAL INTEREST                                     441,320        294,476       410,658       410,658             0

TAXES & ASSESSMENTS

  1 %  - Secured Current General                    2,037,550      1,151,512     2,106,049     2,106,049             0
  1 % - Secured Prior Year Gener                            0         20,885             0             0             0
  1 % - Unsecured Current Genera                            0         70,699             0             0             0

  1 % - Unsecured Prior Year Gen                            0          3,152             0             0             0
   TOTAL TAXES & ASSESSMENTS                        2,037,550      1,246,249     2,106,049     2,106,049             0

OTHER GOVT. AGENCIES
  State - Homeowners Property Ta                       19,305          9,440        19,351        19,351             0

   TOTAL OTHER GOVT. AGENCIES                          19,305          9,440        19,351        19,351             0

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

  RDA - Pass Through                                   35,000         39,596        55,000        55,000             0
   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                        35,000         39,596        55,000        55,000             0

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
   TOTAL NON DEPARTMENTAL                          10,925,860      9,653,319    12,016,692    12,016,692             0

RECREATION - OPERATIONS
=======================

RECREATION PARK
  Animal Permit                                        22,000         14,055        22,800        22,800             0

  Boat Fees - Annual                                   46,000         28,890        40,000        40,000             0
  Boat Fees - Daily                                    12,000          6,825        10,500        10,500             0
  Boat Inspection Fees - Quagga                         6,500          2,508         3,500         3,500             0

  Boat Fees - Overnight                                 1,500            994         1,000         1,000             0
  Boat Lock Revenue - Quagga                            5,000          2,000         3,000         3,000             0
  Cafe Pass Fee                                        26,000         17,385        24,000        24,000             0

  Cafe Pass Reimbursment                         (     24,000)  (     16,206) (     23,000) (     23,000)            0
  Camping Fees                                      1,730,000      1,235,350     1,688,000     1,688,000             0

  Camping Promotion                                         0          5,460             0             0             0
  Commercials - Recreation                              7,500          5,000         3,000         3,000             0
  Bad Debt Collection Recovery                              0            450             0             0             0

  Donation vouchers                              (      3,000)             0         3,000         3,000             0
  Events - Recreation                                  35,000         23,876        35,000        35,000             0
  Event Reimbursment - Recreatio                            0             50             0             0             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    7

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
REVENUES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Gift Cards and Certificates                    (        400)           291           500           500             0
  Grants - Recreation                                 275,000        295,391        37,500        37,500             0

  Guest Pass - Recreation                                   0   (        200) (        200) (        200)            0
  Impound Fee                                               0            275             0             0             0
  Kayak & Canoes Annual - Recrea                        2,500          3,410         3,000         3,000             0

  Kayak and Canoes Daily - Recrr                          120             41            12            12             0
  Miscellaneous Revenue                                 5,000            747           400           400             0
  Rain Checks - Recreation                       (      2,500)  (        585) (      2,500) (      2,500)            0

  Reservations                                        120,000         86,810       148,800       148,800             0
  Shower Facility Fees                                 22,000         14,146        22,000        22,000             0

  Snow Bird Pumping                                         0          1,370             0             0             0
  Trailer Storage Fees                                178,000        144,607       212,400       212,400             0
  Vehicle Fees - Daily                                380,000        164,576       266,000       266,000             0

  Violation Ordinance Fees                              8,000         11,790        14,000        14,000             0
  Visitor Cards                                       140,000         95,018       150,000       150,000             0
   TOTAL RECREATION PARK                            2,992,220      2,144,323     2,662,712     2,662,712             0

RECREATION-CONCESSION

  Boat Rental - Concession                             84,000         41,156        68,000        68,000             0
  Park Store - Recreation                              46,000         30,131        44,000        44,000             0
  Cafe - Concession                                    29,000         18,000        24,500        24,500             0

   TOTAL RECREATION-CONCESSION                        159,000         89,287       136,500       136,500             0

RECREATION OTHER

  Over / Short - Recreation                                 0            141             0             0             0
   TOTAL RECREATION OTHER                                   0            141             0             0             0

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
   TOTAL RECREATION - OPERATIONS                    3,151,220      2,233,750     2,799,212     2,799,212             0

RECREATION - WATER PARK
=======================

RECREATION-CONCESSION
  Water Park Snack Bar                                  5,500          4,803         5,100         5,100             0

   TOTAL RECREATION-CONCESSION                          5,500          4,803         5,100         5,100             0

RECREATION-WATER PARK

  Water Park - Late Day Pass Fee                       75,000         55,706        94,900        94,900             0
  Water Park - Group Pass Fee                    (      6,000)  (      4,003) (      9,000) (      9,000)            0
  Water Park - Guest Pass                                   0   (        216)            0             0             0

  Water Park - Junior Lifeguard                         6,000          2,794         8,000         8,000             0
  Water Park - Lifeguard Trainin                        3,200            588         1,500         1,500             0

  Water Park - Locker Fee                               1,500            942         1,500         1,500             0
  Water Park - Miscellaneous Rev                            0              0  (      1,500) (      1,500)            0
  Water Park - Next Day Pass Fee                 (      1,400)  (        956)            0             0             0

  Water Park - Promotion                                    0   (         30)          150           150             0
  Water Park - Rain Checks                       (      3,000)  (         60) (      2,500) (      2,500)            0
  Water Park - Reservation Fee                         14,000         20,033        30,000        30,000             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    8

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
REVENUES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Water Park - Season Pass Fee                         25,000          3,376        25,000        25,000             0
  Water Park - Shade Rental Fee                         6,000          4,125         6,500         6,500             0

  Water Park - Shower Facility F                       17,200         19,553        21,500        21,500             0
  Water Park - Single Splash Fee                      693,000        469,870       758,000       718,000             0
  Water Park - Special Event Fee                            0              0           500           500             0

  Water Park - Water Fitness - F                        8,000          5,628         8,600         8,600             0
   TOTAL RECREATION-WATER PARK                        838,500        577,349       943,150       903,150             0

RECREATION OTHER
  Over / Short - Water Park                                 0   (          2)            0             0             0

   TOTAL RECREATION OTHER                                   0   (          2)            0             0             0
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
   TOTAL RECREATION - WATER PARK                      844,000        582,150       948,250       908,250             0

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUE                                      14,921,080     12,469,219    15,764,154    15,724,154             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    9

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RETIREES
========

Benefits
  Insurance - Group Life                                    0   (        142)            0             0             0

  Insurance - Group Health                            561,265        403,455       477,023       477,023             0
  Insurance - Group Dental                             32,881         24,411        29,491        29,491             0
  Insurance - Group Vision                              5,332          4,047         5,195         5,195             0

   TOTAL Benefits                                     599,478        431,771       511,709       511,709             0

Services & Supplies
  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                            0   (          5)            0             0             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                                0   (          5)            0             0             0

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RETIREES                                       599,478        431,766       511,709       511,709             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   10

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
==================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                     61,580         49,094        64,660        64,660             0

   TOTAL Salaries                                      61,580         49,094        64,660        64,660             0

Benefits

  Social Security Expense                               3,818          3,044         4,009         4,009             0
  Medicare Expense                                        893            712           938           938             0

  Insurance - Group Life                                  192            135           169           169             0
  Insurance - Group Health                             67,196         48,021        67,936        67,936             0
  Insurance - Group Dental                              4,203          3,271         3,998         3,998             0

  Insurance - Group Vision                                547            434           547           547             0
   TOTAL Benefits                                      76,849         55,617        77,597        77,597             0

Services & Supplies
  Service & Supplies                                      250              0           100        15,000             0

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                            500              0           700           700             0
  Computer Upgrades - Software                            100              0           100           100             0
  Advertising & Legal Notices                               0            151             0             0             0

  Private Vehicle Mileage                               3,500          1,718         3,500         3,500             0
  Travel Expense                                        4,000          1,026         1,200         1,200             0
  Directors Election Fees                               9,800            500             0             0             0

  Education & Training Seminars                         3,500          1,190         3,200         3,200             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           21,650          4,585         8,800        23,700             0

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS                             160,079        109,296       151,057       165,957             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   11

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

MANAGEMENT
==========

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    257,637        239,656       264,015       489,595             0

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                               0              0        30,000             0             0
  Vacation Pay                                         27,403         14,170        28,082        42,503             0
  Jury Duty                                               533              0           546           827             0

  Sick Pay                                              7,274          4,044         7,454        11,282             0
  Holiday Pay                                          20,694         12,116        21,206        32,096             0

   TOTAL Salaries                                     313,541        269,985       351,303       576,303             0

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            48,568         40,787        45,497        81,605             0
  Social Security Expense                              19,440         11,708        21,781        35,731             0
  Medicare Expense                                      4,546          4,027         5,094         8,356             0

  Insurance - Group Life                                1,789          1,420         1,789         3,578             0
  Insurance - Group Health                             43,757         35,447        46,024        93,972             0

  Insurance - Group Dental                              3,025          2,354         2,877         5,753             0
  Insurance - Group Vision                                273            217           273           547             0
   TOTAL Benefits                                     121,398         95,960       123,335       229,542             0

Services & Supplies
  Service & Supplies                                    5,000          4,192         8,000         8,000             0

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                              0          7,842         3,000         6,000             0
  Computer Upgrades - Software                              0              0         1,000         1,000             0

  Outside Contracts                                         0              0        12,000        12,000             0
  Clothing & Personal Supplies                            200              0           400           400             0
  Communications - Radio & Telep                          200            174           500           500             0

  Office Equipment Maintenance                            200              0           200           200             0
  Membership & Dues                                    99,650         79,512        66,700       101,700             0
  Books & Publications                                  4,000          3,838         4,000         4,000             0

  Office Supplies                                         400              0         3,000         7,000             0
  Postage Expense                                         300            287           600           600             0

  Other Professional Fees                             147,000        146,563       182,000       182,000             0
  Licenses & Permits                                      130            165           300           300             0
  Advertising & Legal Notices                             200          1,218         1,500         1,500             0

  Private Vehicle Mileage                               3,000          1,071         3,000         3,000             0
  Travel Expense                                        2,800          1,154         4,300         4,300             0
  Education & Training Seminars                         3,200          3,802         3,900         3,900             0

  Insurance - Workers Compensati                            0            830             0             0             0
  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                        10,368             73             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           64             51            64           128             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          276,712        250,771       294,464       336,528             0

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   12

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MANAGEMENT                                     711,651        616,716       769,102     1,142,373             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   13

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
======================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    100,464         90,538       101,870       101,870             0

  Overtime Pay                                            100          1,013           100         1,073             0
  Vacation Pay                                         10,686          7,582        10,835        10,835             0
  Jury Duty                                               208              0           211           211             0

  Sick Pay                                              2,836            234         2,877         2,877             0
  Holiday Pay                                           8,070          4,675         8,183         8,183             0

   TOTAL Salaries                                     122,364        104,042       124,076       125,049             0

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            18,954         15,875        17,569        17,707             0
  Social Security Expense                               7,587          6,135         7,693         7,753             0
  Medicare Expense                                      1,774          1,550         1,799         1,813             0

  Insurance - Group Life                                  511            406           511           511             0
  Insurance - Group Health                             20,509         16,766        22,050        22,050             0

  Insurance - Group Dental                              1,513          1,177         1,438         1,438             0
  Insurance - Group Vision                                137            109           137           137             0
   TOTAL Benefits                                      50,985         42,017        51,197        51,409             0

Services & Supplies
  District Equipment                                    2,000            345         2,000         2,000             0

  Service & Supplies                                    3,500            372         3,500         3,500             0
  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          1,600          1,369         3,050         3,050             0

  Computer Upgrades - Software                          2,500            505         3,100         3,100             0
  Outside Contracts                                    20,750         10,120        20,550        20,550             0
  Communications - Radio & Telep                          750            511           800           800             0

  Books & Publications                                    100              0           100           100             0
  Postage Expense                                          50             10            50            50             0
  Small Tools                                             100              0           100           100             0

  Safety Program                                          110              0           110           110             0
  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 300             69           300           300             0

  Travel Expense                                            0             28             0             0             0
  Education & Training Seminars                         3,500              0         3,500         3,500             0
  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             73             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           32             25            32            32             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           35,292         13,427        37,192        37,192             0

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY                         208,641        159,486       212,465       213,650             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   14

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WATER CONSERVATION
==================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    149,854        162,595       145,156       220,458             0

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                          72,366         11,448        77,048        15,226             0
  Overtime Pay                                          1,400            436         1,110         1,110             0
  Vacation Pay                                         23,636          8,653        23,635        25,069             0

  Jury Duty                                               459          8,079           460           488             0
  Sick Pay                                              6,274          2,891         6,274         6,654             0

  Holiday Pay                                          17,849          8,901        17,848        18,931             0
   TOTAL Salaries                                     271,838        203,004       271,531       287,936             0

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                            30,464         27,626        27,225        38,301             0
  Social Security Expense                              16,854         11,606        16,835        17,852             0

  Medicare Expense                                      3,941          3,020         3,937         4,175             0
  Insurance - Group Life                                1,780          1,037         1,181         1,467             0

  Insurance - Group Health                             27,398         17,947        19,353        32,214             0
  Insurance - Group Dental                              1,805          1,194         1,286         2,139             0
  Insurance - Group Vision                                410            239           273           410             0

   TOTAL Benefits                                      82,652         62,668        70,090        96,558             0

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                    2,400          2,785         3,400         3,400             0
  Service & Supplies                                   40,314         10,728        11,900        11,900             0

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                              0            119             0         1,500             0
  Computer Upgrades - Software                          1,990              0             0             0             0
  Outside Contracts                                    34,748         43,989        99,548        99,548             0

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                            200              0           200           200             0
  Communications - Radio & Telep                          120            599         2,160         2,160             0
  Membership & Dues                                    12,805          6,926        11,405        11,405             0

  Printing & Binding                                    8,500          5,888        12,500        12,500             0
  Books & Publications                                    100            395           100           100             0

  Postage Expense                                       9,500          6,679         9,500         9,500             0
  Licenses & Permits                                        0            110             0             0             0
  Advertising & Legal Notices                          14,797          3,873        13,600        13,600             0

  Public Information Program                                0            125             0             0             0
  Safety Program                                        6,025              0         4,550         4,550             0
  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 150            140           150           150             0

  Travel Expense                                        2,900          1,328         3,480         3,480             0
  Education & Training Seminars                         3,435            975         2,800         2,800             0

  Pre-Employment Screening                                  0             32             0             0             0
  Insurance - Workers Compensati                            0            610             0             0             0
  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             95             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           96             56            64            96             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          138,080         85,451       175,357       176,889             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   15

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WATER CONSERVATION                             492,570        351,123       516,978       561,383             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   16

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

FISHERIES
=========

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    200,919        190,580       213,361       208,044             0

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                          28,260         22,335        28,260        27,507             0
  Overtime Pay                                          9,440          1,131         9,440         9,440             0
  Vacation Pay                                         24,376         13,867        25,701        25,055             0

  Jury Duty                                               474              0           501           489             0
  Sick Pay                                              6,471          1,987         6,822         6,651             0

  Holiday Pay                                          18,408          9,757        19,406        18,919             0
   TOTAL Salaries                                     288,348        239,657       303,491       296,105             0

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                            40,288         29,918        38,973        38,034             0
  Social Security Expense                              17,878         14,923        18,817        18,359             0

  Medicare Expense                                      4,181          3,567         4,401         4,294             0
  Insurance - Group Life                                1,589          1,077         1,356         1,356             0

  Insurance - Group Health                             47,172         31,266        41,024        41,024             0
  Insurance - Group Dental                              2,874          1,884         2,303         2,303             0
  Insurance - Group Vision                                540            326           410           410             0

   TOTAL Benefits                                     114,522         82,960       107,284       105,780             0

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                    4,200          2,975         4,200         4,200             0
  Service & Supplies                                   16,800          4,646        13,300        13,300             0

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          3,000          1,470         2,000         2,000             0
  Computer Upgrades - Software                          1,000              0         1,000         1,000             0
  Outside Contracts                                     2,000              0         2,000         2,000             0

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          1,500            361         1,500         1,500             0
  Communications - Radio & Telep                        2,150          1,245         2,150         2,150             0
  Membership & Dues                                       250            182           250           250             0

  Printing & Binding                                      300              0           250           250             0
  Books & Publications                                    300              0           300           300             0

  Office Supplies                                           0            224             0             0             0
  Postage Expense                                       1,350            216           500           500             0
  Other Professional Fees                              16,000              0        10,000        10,000             0

  Licenses & Permits                                      300              0           700           700             0
  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 500              0           500           500             0
  Travel Expense                                       13,000          6,064        13,000        13,000             0

  Education & Training Seminars                         6,000          3,550         6,000         6,000             0
  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           96             76            96            96             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           68,746         21,008        57,746        57,746             0

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   17

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FISHERIES                                      471,616        343,625       468,521       459,631             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   18

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ADMINISTRATION SERVICES
=======================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    330,059        278,062       334,934       334,934             0

  Overtime Pay                                          2,540            642         2,040         2,040             0
  Vacation Pay                                         35,107         25,024        35,625        35,625             0
  Jury Duty                                               683          1,703           692           692             0

  Sick Pay                                              9,319         12,418         9,456         9,456             0
  Holiday Pay                                          26,511         15,195        26,901        26,901             0

   TOTAL Salaries                                     404,219        333,043       409,648       409,648             0

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            62,613         52,129        58,007        58,007             0
  Social Security Expense                              25,061         19,022        25,398        25,398             0
  Medicare Expense                                      5,862          4,971         5,940         5,940             0

  Insurance - Group Life                                1,858          1,475         1,858         1,858             0
  Insurance - Group Health                             77,298         56,914        80,432        80,432             0

  Insurance - Group Dental                              4,830          3,548         4,595         4,595             0
  Insurance - Group Vision                                684            543           684           684             0
   TOTAL Benefits                                     178,206        138,601       176,914       176,914             0

Services & Supplies
  District Equipment                                    3,500          1,314         3,500         3,500             0

  Service & Supplies                                   21,000         14,645        16,000        16,000             0
  Utilities                                            50,000         27,440        50,000        50,000             0

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          1,000          5,174        22,500        22,500             0
  Computer Upgrades - Software                         21,000          6,300        10,000        10,000             0
  Leak Relief Expense                                   7,500          5,989             0             0             0

  Purchased Water                                         950            541           950           950             0
  Bad Debt Expense                                      7,500              0         7,500         7,500             0
  Outside Contracts                                    74,604         66,876        76,600        76,600             0

  Communications - Radio & Telep                       36,700         28,889        36,700        36,700             0
  Office Equipment Maintenance                          1,500          2,146         1,750         1,750             0

  Membership & Dues                                       850            725           850           850             0
  Printing & Binding                                    4,000          2,242         3,500         3,500             0
  Books & Publications                                     50              0             0             0             0

  Office Supplies                                      11,000          7,256        11,500        11,500             0
  Postage Expense                                       4,600          3,007         3,200         3,200             0
  Other Professional Fees                              37,200         33,760        45,000        45,000             0

  Advertising & Legal Notices                             250            200           250           250             0
  Safety Program                                            0              0       231,684             0             0

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 500            221           500           500             0
  Travel Expense                                        3,000            703         3,000         3,000             0
  Education & Training Seminars                         3,600            499         3,600         3,600             0

  Interest / Penalty Expenses                         133,633         66,781        59,180       290,864             0
  Property Tax Collection Fee                           5,500          3,084         5,500         5,500             0
  Property Tax Administration Fe                       25,000            808        10,000        10,000             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   19

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Insurance - Liability Premium                        63,000         63,299        64,000        64,000             0
  Insurance - Workers Compensati                      100,000        101,431       100,000       100,000             0

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0            147             0             0             0
  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          128            127           159           159             0
  Bank Charges                                         22,000         23,062        25,000        25,000             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          639,565        466,666       792,423       792,423             0

Other Operating Expenses

  Administration Overhead                        (  1,109,777)             0  (    995,959) (  1,036,865)            0
   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                (  1,109,777)             0  (    995,959) (  1,036,865)            0

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                  15,000          9,565         3,000         3,000             0
  Outside Contracts                                    15,000              0             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                      30,000          9,565         3,000         3,000             0
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATION SERVICES                        142,213        947,875       386,026       345,120             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   20

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WAREHOUSE
=========

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                      6,832          4,938         6,928         6,928             0

  Overtime Pay                                            500              8           500           500             0
  Vacation Pay                                            727            365           737           737             0
  Jury Duty                                                14              0            14            14             0

  Sick Pay                                                193            196           196           196             0
  Holiday Pay                                             549            286           556           556             0

   TOTAL Salaries                                       8,815          5,793         8,931         8,931             0

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                             1,365            884         1,265         1,265             0
  Social Security Expense                                 547            359           554           554             0
  Medicare Expense                                        128             84           129           129             0

   TOTAL Benefits                                       2,040          1,327         1,948         1,948             0

Services & Supplies
  Service & Supplies                                    4,000          1,569         3,500         3,500             0
  Utilities                                             2,000          1,500         2,500         2,500             0

  Outside Contracts                                       700            344           690           690             0
  Gains / Losses on Inventory                           5,000              0         7,840         7,840             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           11,700          3,413        14,530        14,530             0

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Outside Contracts                                    44,000              0        44,000        44,000             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                      44,000              0        44,000        44,000             0

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WAREHOUSE                                       66,555         10,533        69,409        69,409             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   21

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

GARAGE
======

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                     21,000              0        26,438        26,438             0

  Vacation Pay                                          2,234              0         2,812         2,812             0
  Jury Duty                                                43              0            55            55             0
  Sick Pay                                                593              0           747           747             0

  Holiday Pay                                           1,687              0         2,124         2,124             0
   TOTAL Salaries                                      25,557              0        32,176        32,176             0

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                             3,959              0         4,557         4,557             0

  Social Security Expense                               1,585              0         1,995         1,995             0
  Medicare Expense                                        371              0           467           467             0
   TOTAL Benefits                                       5,915              0         7,019         7,019             0

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                    8,737          7,733        50,000             0             0
  Service & Supplies                                   21,400          2,077        11,600        11,600             0
  Utilities                                                 0          1,500             0             0             0

  Cost Applied - Service & Suppl                 (    170,000)  (    127,982) (    170,000) (    170,000)            0
  Vehicle Costs Direct                                100,000         80,925       125,000       125,000             0
  Outside Contracts                                    20,300          6,028             0             0             0

  Communications - Radio & Telep                            0            153             0             0             0
  Licenses & Permits                                        0          3,698             0             0             0

  Education & Training  Seminars                        2,500              0         2,500         2,500             0
  Gain / Losses on Inventory GAS                            0   (          0)            0             0             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                     (     17,063)  (     25,868)       19,100  (     30,900)            0

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                 295,000         61,696       290,000        91,500             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     295,000         61,696       290,000        91,500             0
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL GARAGE                                         309,409         35,827       348,295        99,795             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   22

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

SAFETY
======

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                          0              0         2,806        40,391             0

  Vacation Pay                                              0              0           298         4,296             0
  Jury Duty                                                 0              0             6            84             0
  Sick Pay                                                  0              0            79         1,140             0

  Holiday Pay                                               0              0           225         3,244             0
   TOTAL Salaries                                           0              0         3,414        49,155             0

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                                 0              0           483         6,960             0

  Social Security Expense                                   0              0           212         3,048             0
  Medicare Expense                                          0              0            50           713             0
  Insurance - Group Life                                    0            200           630           630             0

  Insurance - Group Health                                  0          5,221        16,445        16,445             0
  Insurance - Group Dental                                  0            271           853           853             0

  Insurance - Group Vision                                  0             43           137           137             0
   TOTAL Benefits                                           0          5,735        18,810        28,786             0

Services & Supplies
  Services & Supplies                                       0             38             0             0             0
  Outside Contracts                                         0          2,604        14,350        14,350             0

  Communications - Radio & Telep                            0              0             0           300             0
  Professional Services                                     0         15,000             0             0             0

  Licenses and Permits                                      0            824         5,000         5,000             0
  Insurance - EAP                                           0             10            32            32             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                                0         18,476        19,382        19,682             0

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SAFETY                                               0         24,211        41,606        97,623             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   23

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ENGINEERING
===========

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    389,599        177,109       269,872       285,666             0

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                               0            880         3,666         3,666             0
  Vacation Pay                                         41,437         20,690        23,610        25,290             0
  Jury Duty                                               805            139         2,933         2,966             0

  Sick Pay                                             11,000          7,070         9,046         9,492             0
  Holiday Pay                                          31,294         14,124        18,173        19,442             0

   TOTAL Salaries                                     474,135        220,012       327,300       346,522             0

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            73,444         34,986        46,504        49,226             0
  Social Security Expense                              29,394         11,882        20,363        21,556             0
  Medicare Expense                                      6,875          3,328         4,761         5,041             0

  Insurance - Group Life                                1,863          1,398         1,761         1,761             0
  Insurance - Group Health                             37,798         29,724        39,158        39,158             0

  Insurance - Group Dental                              2,258          1,758         2,151         2,151             0
  Insurance - Group Vision                                547            434           547           547             0
   TOTAL Benefits                                     152,179         83,510       115,245       119,440             0

Services & Supplies
  District Equipment                                    5,000          3,453         6,134         6,134             0

  Service & Supplies                                   13,500         11,694         8,200         8,200             0
  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                            500              0         3,300         3,300             0

  Computer Upgrades - Software                          1,500              0             0             0             0
  Outside Contracts                                    48,000          4,517       112,000       112,000             0
  Clothing & Personal Supplies                            200              0           300           600             0

  Communications - Radio & Telep                          100            367           400           400             0
  Membership & Dues                                     2,800          2,013         3,000         3,000             0
  Office Supplies                                         200              0           200           200             0

  Postage Expense                                         100            256           100           100             0
  Licenses & Permits                                   16,300         13,836        18,150        18,150             0

  Advertising & Legal Notices                               0            355             0             0             0
  Private Vehicle Mileage                               1,500          1,120         1,500         1,500             0
  Travel Expense                                        1,200              0         1,500         1,500             0

  Education & Training Seminars                         2,700          1,020         3,000         3,000             0
  Insurance - Worker Compensatio                            0          1,127             0             0             0
  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             73             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           96            101           128           128             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           93,696         39,932       157,912       158,212             0

Salaries - Work Orders
  Regular Salaries                                          0         82,141       119,816       104,015             0

  Vacation Pay                                              0              0        12,744        11,064             0
  Jury Duty                                                 0              0           248           216             0
  Sick Pay                                                  0              0         3,381         2,936             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   24

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Holiday Pay                                               0              0         9,624         8,355             0
   TOTAL Salaries - Work Orders                             0         82,141       145,813       126,586             0

Benefits - Work Orders
  PERS - Retirement Expense                                 0         12,604        20,648        17,925             0

  Social Security Expense                                   0          4,001         9,040         7,849             0
  Medicare Expense                                          0          1,193         2,113         1,835             0
   TOTAL Benefits - Work Orders                             0         17,798        31,801        27,609             0

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Service & Supplies                                   25,000         33,307        55,000             0             0
  Outside Contracts                                 1,545,000      1,024,831     1,495,000       980,000             0
  Licenses & Permits                                        0          9,520         4,000         4,000             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                   1,570,000      1,067,658     1,554,000       984,000             0
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ENGINEERING                                  2,290,010      1,511,052     2,332,071     1,762,369             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   25

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WATER QUALITY - LAB
===================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    125,723        105,516       127,482       127,482             0

  Overtime Pay                                          1,500            638             0             0             0
  Vacation Pay                                         13,373         10,152        13,561        13,561             0
  Jury Duty                                               260              0           264           264             0

  Sick Pay                                              3,551          5,075         3,600         3,600             0
  Holiday Pay                                          10,099          5,850        10,241        10,241             0

   TOTAL Salaries                                     154,506        127,231       155,148       155,148             0

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            23,933         19,892        21,969        21,969             0
  Social Security Expense                               9,579          8,120         9,619         9,619             0
  Medicare Expense                                      2,241          1,899         2,250         2,250             0

  Insurance - Group Life                                1,035            822         1,035         1,035             0
  Insurance - Group Health                             41,709         31,469        42,120        42,120             0

  Insurance - Group Dental                              3,025          2,354         2,877         2,877             0
  Insurance - Group Vision                                273            217           273           273             0
   TOTAL Benefits                                      81,795         64,772        80,143        80,143             0

Services & Supplies
  District Equipment                                    7,500          6,322         7,176         7,176             0

  Service & Supplies                                   34,652         35,335        25,510        25,510             0
  Outside Contracts                                    58,749         54,095        77,890       118,757             0

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                            100            111           270           270             0
  Communications - Radio & Telep                          100             37           100           100             0
  Membership & Dues                                       135            110           135           135             0

  Printing & Binding                                    3,084              0             0             0             0
  Books & Publications                                    550            104           250           250             0
  Postage Expense                                           0             73           220           220             0

  Licenses & Permits                                   16,113         14,544        16,376        16,376             0
  Advertising & Legal Notices                             100             75           100           100             0

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 600             90           600           600             0
  Travel Expense                                        1,800            994         1,800         1,800             0
  Education & Training Seminars                         1,600            956         1,600         1,600             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           64             51            64            64             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          125,147        112,897       132,091       172,958             0

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   26

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                  55,500         20,000             0             0             0
  Outside Contracts                                     5,000              0       700,000       700,000             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                      60,500         20,000       700,000       700,000             0

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WATER QUALITY - LAB                            421,948        324,900     1,067,382     1,108,249             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   27

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL
=====================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    275,414        262,168       277,777       354,597             0

  Overtime Pay                                         10,000          7,326        15,600         9,000             0
  Standby Pay                                          12,008          4,753        12,008        12,008             0
  Vacation Pay                                         29,294         14,793        29,545        37,716             0

  Jury Duty                                               570              0           575           734             0
  Sick Pay                                              7,777         11,199         7,843        10,012             0

  Holiday Pay                                          22,122         11,003        22,311        28,482             0
   TOTAL Salaries                                     357,185        311,242       365,659       452,549             0

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                            55,328         39,618        51,777        64,081             0
  Social Security Expense                              22,145         16,295        22,670        28,057             0

  Medicare Expense                                      5,178          4,611         5,302         6,563             0
  Insurance - Group Life                                  982            779           982         1,259             0

  Insurance - Group Health                             59,485         41,719        59,651        83,625             0
  Insurance - Group Dental                              3,306          2,573         3,145         4,583             0
  Insurance - Group Vision                                410            326           410           547             0

   TOTAL Benefits                                     146,834        105,921       143,937       188,715             0

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                   22,900          7,823             0        12,000             0
  Service & Supplies                                  122,700         98,450       103,600       103,600             0

  Utilities                                            24,000         17,613             0             0             0
  Power Purchased for Pumping                       1,000,000        991,421     1,600,000     1,600,000             0
  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                              0              0           500           500             0

  Outside Contracts                                   155,350         83,445       148,500       148,500             0
  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          2,500          2,082         2,500         2,500             0
  Communications - Radio & Telep                        3,860          3,360         4,000         4,000             0

  Books & Publications                                    300              0           600           600             0
  Office Supplies                                         200            108           200           200             0

  Postage Expense                                           0             88             0             0             0
  Licenses & Permits                                    4,500              0         4,500         4,500             0
  Small Tools                                             500            830        19,270        19,270             0

  Safety Program                                            0              0         2,000         2,000             0
  Private Vehicle Mileage                               2,000            223         2,000         2,000             0
  Travel Expense                                            0            183             0             0             0

  Education & Training Seminars                         9,640          4,245        16,740        16,740             0
  Insurance - Workers Compensati                            0            425             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           96             76            96           126             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                        1,348,546      1,210,374     1,904,506     1,916,536             0

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   28

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.
  Service & Supplies                                        0          3,551             0             0             0
  Outside Contracts                                   270,000         62,311       485,000       633,000             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     270,000         65,862       485,000       633,000             0
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL                        2,122,565      1,693,399     2,899,102     3,190,800             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   29

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

DIST MAINT - PIPELINE
=====================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    264,295        226,833       297,527       247,171             0

  Overtime Pay                                         19,000         18,467             0        15,000             0
  Standby Pay                                          12,008          9,738        12,008        12,008             0
  Vacation Pay                                         28,112         16,615        31,646        26,290             0

  Jury Duty                                               547              0           615           510             0
  Sick Pay                                              7,462          8,262         8,401         6,980             0

  Holiday Pay                                          21,230          9,869        23,897        19,853             0
   TOTAL Salaries                                     352,654        289,785       374,094       327,812             0

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                            52,766         36,225        51,272        44,718             0
  Social Security Expense                              21,864         18,227        23,193        20,323             0

  Medicare Expense                                      5,113          4,314         5,423         4,753             0
  Insurance - Group Life                                1,616          1,155         1,616         1,616             0

  Insurance - Group Health                             87,514         58,390        92,048        92,048             0
  Insurance - Group Dental                              6,050          4,131         5,753         5,753             0
  Insurance - Group Vision                                547            380           547           547             0

   TOTAL Benefits                                     175,470        122,822       179,852       169,758             0

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                   70,940         29,145        45,500        45,500             0
  Service & Supplies                                  207,675         85,849       204,497       204,497             0

  Utilities                                                 0          1,510             0             0             0
  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                              0              0         2,500         2,500             0
  Computer Upgrades - Software                          2,500              0             0             0             0

  Outside Contracts                                   193,600         32,029       220,100       220,100             0
  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          3,325            680         4,555         4,555             0
  Communications - Radio & Telep                          760            890         3,300         3,300             0

  Books & Publications                                      0              0           200           200             0
  Licenses & Permits                                    1,500            290         1,600         1,600             0

  Advertising & Legal Notices                               0            200             0             0             0
  Small Tools                                          18,250         10,158        14,850        14,850             0
  Travel Expense                                            0          1,159             0             0             0

  Education & Training Seminars                        17,900            965        16,300        16,300             0
  Property Losses for Operations                            0            900             0             0             0
  Insurance - Workers Compensati                            0             88             0             0             0

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             73             0             0             0
  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          128             89           128           128             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          516,578        164,026       513,530       513,530             0

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   30

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.
  Services & Supplies                                 296,500              0       128,350       108,350             0
  Outside Contracts                                         0              0       101,500       101,500             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     296,500              0       229,850       209,850             0
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DIST MAINT - PIPELINE                        1,341,202        576,633     1,297,326     1,220,950             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   31

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WATER TREATMENT
===============

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    605,933        600,724       622,822       610,496             0

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                               0          7,520             0             0             0
  Overtime Pay                                          9,880         47,755        10,000        20,000             0
  Shift Pay                                             1,820          1,247             0             0             0

  Standby Pay                                          24,016         13,835        24,016        24,016             0
  Vacation Pay                                         64,645         40,629        66,246        64,935             0

  Jury Duty                                             1,257          1,544         1,288         1,263             0
  Sick Pay                                             17,159         18,771        17,584        17,236             0
  Holiday Pay                                          48,815         26,275        50,025        49,035             0

   TOTAL Salaries                                     773,525        758,300       791,981       786,981             0

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                           118,241         92,412       110,443       109,735             0
  Social Security Expense                              49,560         43,005        50,592        50,282             0

  Medicare Expense                                     11,564         11,290        11,834        11,760             0
  Insurance - Group Life                                3,209          2,405         2,636         2,636             0
  Insurance - Group Health                            149,784        117,077       161,585       161,585             0

  Insurance - Group Dental                              9,648          7,466         9,763         9,763             0
  Insurance - Group Vision                              1,230            955         1,230         1,230             0
  Insurance - Unemployment                                  0              0           287           287             0

   TOTAL Benefits                                     343,236        274,609       348,370       347,278             0

Services & Supplies
  District Equipment                                   30,500         18,522         5,000         5,000             0
  Service & Supplies                                  120,705         60,071       108,035       108,035             0

  Utilities                                           161,785        123,096       187,500       187,500             0
  Chlorine                                            100,350         80,050       101,550       101,550             0
  Polymer                                              28,500         29,586        32,700        32,700             0

  Ferric                                               16,000          9,407        16,500        16,500             0
  Ammonia                                              25,000         25,483        36,000        36,000             0

  Caustics                                            110,000         62,289       110,000       110,000             0
  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          1,110          3,605         1,880         1,880             0
  Computer Upgrades - Software                          4,500          5,413         1,320         1,320             0

  Liquid Oxygen                                             0              0       174,000       174,000             0
  Outside Contracts                                    70,600         47,668        60,375       140,375             0
  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          2,250          1,103         1,600         1,450             0

  Communications - Radio & Telep                        4,410          3,821         4,260         4,260             0
  Membership & Dues                                       500              0             0             0             0

  Printing & Binding                                        0             72             0             0             0
  Office Supplies                                         100              0             0             0             0
  Postage Expense                                           0            111             0             0             0

  Licenses & Permits                                    1,765          1,689         2,455         2,455             0
  Small Tools                                           9,805          6,581         6,220         6,220             0
  Safety Program                                            0            181             0           340             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   32

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 250            575           300           300             0
  Travel Expense                                          400            213         1,500         1,500             0

  Education & Training Seminars                        12,800          1,363        15,510        15,510             0
  Pre-Employment Screening                                  0             77             0             0             0
  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0            147             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          287            223             0             0             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          701,617        481,346       866,705       946,895             0

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.
  Service & Supplies                                  141,000         93,123        95,000       130,000             0

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                              0              0         2,700         2,700             0
  Computer Upgrades - Software                              0              0        22,000        22,000             0

  Outside Contracts                                   485,000         22,600       659,400       584,900             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     626,000        115,723       779,100       739,600             0
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT                              2,444,378      1,629,978     2,786,156     2,820,754             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   33

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

OPERATIONS - MAINTENANCE
========================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                     82,453         68,412        85,178        85,178             0

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                          14,925         12,594        29,850        29,850             0
  Overtime Pay                                            200            257             0             0             0
  Vacation Pay                                          8,770          6,408         9,059         9,059             0

  Jury Duty                                               171            240           176           176             0
  Sick Pay                                              2,328          4,741         2,404         2,404             0

  Holiday Pay                                           6,623          3,901         6,841         6,841             0
   TOTAL Salaries                                     115,470         96,552       133,508       133,508             0

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                            15,575         10,171        14,678        14,678             0
  Social Security Expense                               7,159          6,135         8,278         8,278             0

  Medicare Expense                                      1,675          1,436         1,936         1,936             0
  Insurance - Group Life                                  908            272           343           343             0

  Insurance - Group Health                             21,947         18,785        26,604        26,604             0
  Insurance - Group Dental                              1,584          1,160         1,286         1,286             0
  Insurance - Group Vision                              1,483            250           273           273             0

  Insurance - Unemployment                                  0            131             0             0             0
   TOTAL Benefits                                      50,331         38,339        53,398        53,398             0

Services & Supplies
  District Equipment                                   23,000         17,041        20,000        20,000             0

  Service & Supplies                                   46,600         38,822        36,000        36,000             0
  Utilities                                                 0            523           500           500             0
  Outside Contracts                                    49,500         14,842        48,000        48,000             0

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          1,750          1,701         2,380         2,380             0
  Communications - Radio & Telep                        1,080            145         1,000         1,000             0
  Membership & Dues                                       100             45           100           100             0

  Printing & Binding                                        0             91             0             0             0
  Licenses & Permits                                      400            200           400           400             0

  Small Tools                                           2,400          1,908         6,200         6,200             0
  Safety Program                                            0            144           500           500             0
  Travel Expense                                            0          5,000             0             0             0

  Education & Training Seminars                         1,200            375         1,800         1,800             0
  Pre-Employment Screening                                  0             45             0             0             0
  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           64             51            64            64             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          126,094         80,933       116,944       116,944             0

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   34

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.
  Outside Contracts                                   140,000              0       187,000        17,000             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     140,000              0       187,000        17,000             0
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OPERATIONS - MAINTENANCE                       431,895        215,824       490,850       320,850             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   35

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RECREATION - OPERATIONS
=======================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    393,211        424,478       514,873       514,873             0

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                         160,383        147,674       148,762       148,762             0
  Overtime Pay                                         13,000        107,993        48,000        20,000             0
  Shift Pay                                            23,000         13,626        12,000        12,000             0

  Standby Pay                                               0          3,065             0             0             0
  Vacation Pay                                         41,824         21,765        54,764        54,764             0

  Jury Duty                                               814            139         1,064         1,064             0
  Sick Pay                                             11,102          7,822        14,536        14,536             0
  Holiday Pay                                          31,584         21,848        41,354        41,354             0

  Seasonal Pay                                              0         14,644             0             0             0
   TOTAL Salaries                                     674,918        763,055       835,353       807,353             0

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                            79,701         57,262        97,222        93,257             0

  Social Security Expense                              41,845         47,783        51,792        50,056             0
  Medicare Expense                                      9,787         11,440        12,112        11,706             0
  Insurance - Group Life                                2,408          2,374         3,059         3,059             0

  Insurance - Group Health                             73,793         74,523       102,210       102,210             0
  Insurance - Group Dental                              5,283          5,064         6,325         6,325             0
  Insurance - Group Vision                                820            944         1,230         1,230             0

  Insurance - Unemployment                                  0          2,569             0             0             0
   TOTAL Benefits                                     213,637        201,959       273,950       267,843             0

Services & Supplies
  District Equipment                                   52,000         40,949        50,000        50,000             0

  Service & Supplies                                   26,050         14,962        27,080        19,580             0
  Utilities                                            85,000         80,218       102,000       102,000             0
  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          4,000          3,334         2,000         2,000             0

  Computer Upgrades - Software                            800            322           800           800             0
  Bad Debt Expense                                          0              0           300           300             0

  Fish Purchase                                             0              0             0        30,000             0
  Outside Contracts                                    47,200         17,228        12,250        12,250             0
  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          4,650          2,549         8,900         8,900             0

  Communications - Radio & Telep                        6,000          7,409        15,570        15,570             0
  Membership & Dues                                       900            825         1,400         1,400             0
  Printing & Binding                                    3,500            835         3,000         3,000             0

  Books & Publications                                     75              0             0             0             0
  Office Supplies                                       3,500            662         3,000         3,000             0

  Postage Expense                                         150             31             0             0             0
  Other Professional Fees                                   0            150             0             0             0
  Licenses & Permits                                    8,570          3,814         7,500         7,500             0

  Advertising & Legal Notices                             300            240           650           650             0
  Public Information Program                              800          1,735         1,500         1,500             0
  Safety Program                                        1,000          1,601         1,200         1,200             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   36

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 400            225           900           900             0
  Travel Expense                                        2,850          1,785         2,000         2,000             0

  Education & Training Seminars                         1,800            559         3,700         3,700             0
  Pre-Employment Screening                                640            295         6,000         6,000             0
  Credit Card Fees                                      6,400          6,138         7,300         7,300             0

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             73             0             0             0
  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          191            220           287           287             0
  Bank Charges                                              0          3,459             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          256,776        189,619       257,337       279,837             0

Other Operating Expenses
  Administration Overhead                             525,250              0       528,054       511,823             0
   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                     525,250              0       528,054       511,823             0

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.
  Services & Supplies                                  80,000         79,980             0             0             0
  Outside Contracts                                   115,000              0        75,000        75,000             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     195,000         79,980        75,000        75,000             0
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RECREATION - OPERATIONS                      1,865,581      1,234,612     1,969,694     1,941,856             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   37

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RECREATION - MAINTENANCE
========================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    180,258        156,512       192,584       192,584             0

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                         108,015        126,682       137,856       137,856             0
  Overtime Pay                                          3,000          4,913         5,000         5,000             0
  Vacation Pay                                         19,173          3,444        20,484        20,484             0

  Jury Duty                                               373            304           398           398             0
  Sick Pay                                              5,089          1,784         5,437         5,437             0

  Holiday Pay                                          14,478          8,347        15,469        15,469             0
  Seasonal Pay                                              0          8,580             0             0             0
   TOTAL Salaries                                     330,386        310,564       377,228       377,228             0

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                            34,445         23,783        33,895        33,895             0

  Social Security Expense                              20,484         19,791        23,388        23,388             0
  Medicare Expense                                      4,791          4,629         5,470         5,470             0

  Insurance - Group Life                                1,758            562           708           708             0
  Insurance - Group Health                             54,998         47,144        65,479        65,479             0
  Insurance - Group Dental                              3,479          3,061         3,742         3,742             0

  Insurance - Group Vision                                410            434           547           547             0
  Insurance - Unemployment                                  0   (        229)            0             0             0
   TOTAL Benefits                                     120,365         99,173       133,229       133,229             0

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                   76,000         61,802        76,000        76,000             0
  Service & Supplies                                   75,500         80,317        96,500        96,500             0
  Utilities                                             2,000            967         1,500         1,500             0

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                            500              0           500           500             0
  Computer Upgrades - Software                            500              3           200           200             0
  Purchased Water                                      63,500         44,059        27,500        27,500             0

  Outside Contracts                                   128,300         92,629       117,800       117,800             0
  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          2,500            945         3,000         3,000             0

  Communications - Radio & Telep                            0            354             0             0             0
  Membership & Dues                                         0             45             0             0             0
  Office Supplies                                         500             74           100           100             0

  Postage Expense                                           0              0            20            20             0
  Other Professional Fees                                   0         25,982             0             0             0
  Licenses & Permits                                    3,000          1,533             0             0             0

  Small Tools                                           3,500          4,124         8,300         8,300             0
  Travel Expense                                        1,000          1,303         2,000         2,000             0

  Education & Training Seminars                           600            666         3,000         3,000             0
  Pre-Employment Screening                                640            165             0             0             0
  Insurance - Liability Premium                             0         35,000             0             0             0

  Insurance - Workers Compensati                            0         12,472             0             0             0
  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             22             0             0             0
  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           96            101           128           128             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          358,136        362,563       336,548       336,548             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   38

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Other Operating Expenses

  Administration Overhead                             266,450              0       242,987       242,987             0
   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                     266,450              0       242,987       242,987             0

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                       0          8,860        78,000        92,700             0
  Outside Contracts                                   378,000        436,047             0        75,000             0
  Other Professional Fees                              75,000              0             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     453,000        444,907        78,000       167,700             0
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RECREATION - MAINTENANCE                     1,528,337      1,217,208     1,167,992     1,257,692             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   39

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RECREATION - PUBLIC REL
=======================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                     41,730              0        42,312        42,312             0

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                          55,370         33,823        55,370        55,370             0
  Overtime Pay                                            732              0           300           300             0
  Vacation Pay                                          4,439              0         4,501         4,501             0

  Jury Duty                                                86              0            88            88             0
  Sick Pay                                              1,178              0         1,195         1,195             0

  Holiday Pay                                           3,352              0         3,399         3,399             0
  Seasonal Pay                                              0          6,670             0             0             0
   TOTAL Salaries                                     106,887         40,492       107,165       107,165             0

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                             7,980              0         7,334         7,334             0

  Social Security Expense                               6,627          2,511         6,644         6,644             0
  Medicare Expense                                      1,550            587         1,554         1,554             0

   TOTAL Benefits                                      16,157          3,098        15,532        15,532             0

Services & Supplies

  Service & Supplies                                    1,000          3,585         4,300         4,300             0
  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          2,000          2,336         4,000         4,000             0
  Outside Contracts                                    15,110          8,103        15,000        15,000             0

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                            600              0         1,720         1,720             0
  Communications - Radio & Telep                          200         11,986             0             0             0

  Printing & Binding                                   12,500          3,851        12,000        12,000             0
  Office Supplies                                       1,000            443             0             0             0
  Postage Expense                                           0          1,543             0             0             0

  Advertising & Legal Notices                           1,550            320             0             0             0
  Public Information Program                           11,700          5,149         6,860         6,860             0
  Travel Expense                                          250              0             0             0             0

  Education & Training Seminars                             0             99             0             0             0
  Pre-Employment Screening                                960              0             0             0             0

  Credit Card Fees                                     26,000         25,712        30,000        30,000             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           72,870         63,126        73,880        73,880             0

Other Operating Expenses
  Administration Overhead                              72,719              0        58,392        58,392             0
   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                      72,719              0        58,392        58,392             0

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RECREATION - PUBLIC REL                        268,633        106,717       254,969       254,969             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   40

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RECREATION - WATER PARK
=======================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                     59,748         53,511        59,003        59,003             0

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                         298,924         56,996       353,101       173,901             0
  Overtime Pay                                          1,500            896         1,080         1,080             0
  Shift Pay                                             1,608              0           889           889             0

  Vacation Pay                                          6,355          1,202         6,276         6,276             0
  Jury Duty                                               124              0           122           122             0

  Sick Pay                                              1,687          1,354         1,666         1,666             0
  Holiday Pay                                           4,799            812         4,739         4,739             0
  Seasonal Pay                                              0        118,018             0       179,200             0

   TOTAL Salaries                                     374,745        232,788       426,876       426,876             0

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            11,745          8,558        10,447        10,447             0
  Social Security Expense                              23,234         15,588        26,466        26,466             0

  Medicare Expense                                      5,434          3,645         6,190         6,190             0
   TOTAL Benefits                                      40,413         27,791        43,103        43,103             0

Services & Supplies
  Service & Supplies                                   58,650         48,515        31,650        40,700             0
  Utilities                                            32,000         30,850        35,000        35,000             0

  Chlorine                                             27,000         11,804        22,000        22,000             0
  Chemicals - Water Playground                          4,000            202         4,000         4,000             0

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          2,000          2,001         1,000         1,000             0
  Computer Upgrades - Software                          1,000            294           300           300             0
  Purchased Water                                           0              0        27,500        27,500             0

  Outside Contracts                                    18,000         25,806        45,700        13,500             0
  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          7,000          5,831         7,000         7,000             0
  Communications - Radio & Telep                            0            825           400           400             0

  Office Equipment Maintenance                              0              0           200           200             0
  Membership & Dues                                       450            479           485           485             0

  Printing & Binding                                        0              0           800           800             0
  Books & Publications                                  3,200              0           200           200             0
  Office Supplies                                         500            118           200           200             0

  Licenses & Permits                                    1,325          1,423             0         8,422             0
  Advertising & Legal Notices                           3,000          2,820         3,000         3,000             0
  Small Tools                                               0              0         2,200         2,200             0

  Public Information Program                           10,700          8,388         4,900         4,900             0
  Private Vehicle Mileage                                   0              0            75            75             0

  Travel Expense                                          400            645           400           400             0
  Education & Training Seminars                         1,000          1,155         3,000         3,000             0
  Pre-Employment Screening                              3,200            443             0         3,200             0

  Credit Card Fees                                      9,500          9,638         9,500         9,500             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          182,925        151,237       199,510       187,982             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   41

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Other Operating Expenses

  Administration Overhead                             245,358              0       223,663       223,663             0
   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                     245,358              0       223,663       223,663             0

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                       0              0        12,250             0             0
  Outside Contracts                                         0              0             0        17,500             0
  Licenses & Permits                                        0              0         8,422             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                           0              0        20,672        17,500             0
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RECREATION - WATER PARK                        843,441        411,816       913,824       899,124             0
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                 16,720,202     11,952,596    18,654,534    18,444,263             0

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                (  1,799,122)       516,623  (  2,890,380) (  2,720,109)            0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    1

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

29 -USBR & SWP BONDED INDEBT
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
                                                    2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

                                                  ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    2

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

29 -USBR & SWP BONDED INDEBT
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
                                                    2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
 

PROPERTY TAX
  Services & Supplies                                       0            876             0             0             0

      TOTAL PROPERTY TAX                                    0            876             0             0             0
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                          0            876             0             0             0

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                           0   (        876)            0             0             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    3

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

29 -USBR & SWP BONDED INDEBT
 
 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
REVENUES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    4

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

29 -USBR & SWP BONDED INDEBT
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

PROPERTY TAX
============

Services & Supplies
  Property Tax Collection Fee                               0            675             0             0             0

  Property Tax Administration Fe                            0            201             0             0             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                                0            876             0             0             0

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PROPERTY TAX                                         0            876             0             0             0
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                          0            876             0             0             0

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                           0   (        876)            0             0             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    1

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

69 -MIRA MONTE WATER ASSESSME
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
                                                    2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

                                                  ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    2

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

69 -MIRA MONTE WATER ASSESSME
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
                                                    2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
 

PROPERTY TAX
  Services & Supplies                                       0          3,041             0             0             0

      TOTAL PROPERTY TAX                                    0          3,041             0             0             0
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                          0          3,041             0             0             0

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                           0   (      3,041)            0             0             0



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    3

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

69 -MIRA MONTE WATER ASSESSME
 
 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
REVENUES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



 
 4-29-2015 10:22 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    4

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2015/2016

69 -MIRA MONTE WATER ASSESSME
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2014-2015     T0:30Jun15     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

PROPERTY TAX
============

Services & Supplies
  Interest / Penalty Expenses                               0          3,013             0             0             0

  Property Tax Collection Fee                               0             29             0             0             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                                0          3,041             0             0             0
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PROPERTY TAX                                         0          3,041             0             0             0

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                          0          3,041             0             0             0

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                           0   (      3,041)            0             0             0



Casitas Municipal Water District

Revenue 2015-2016
Manager Recommended

16,618

Revenue
Water Sales - Residential

11-4-00 4000-00 Water Sales - Residential Gravity 18,960

11-4-00 4001-00 Water Sales - Residential Pumped 1,099,011

Water Sales - Business

11-4-00 4010-00 Water Sales - Business Gravity 605

11-4-00 4011-00 Water Sales - Business Pumped 439,876

Water Sales Industrial

11-4-00 4020-00 Water Sales - Industrial Gravity 0

11-4-00 4021-00 Water Sales - Industrial Pumped 18,547

Water Sales - Resale

11-4-00 4030-00 Water Sales - Resale Gravity 1,950,002

11-4-00 4031-00 Water Sales - Resale Pumped 516,664

Water Sales - Other

11-4-00 4040-00 Water Sales - Temporary Meter - Pumped 20,271

11-4-00 4041-00 Water Sales - Other Water Sales - Gravity 14,233

11-4-00 4042-00 Water Sales - Other Water Sales - Pumped 144,570

Water Sales - Fire Prevention

11-4-00 4050-00 Fire Prevention - General 8,126

11-4-00 4051-00 Fire Prevention - Hydrants 0

Water Sales - Agriculture Domestic

11-4-00 4060-00 Water Sales - Ag Domestic - Gravity 77,484

11-4-00 4061-00 Water Sales - Ag Domestic - Pumped 1,628,607

Water Sales - Agriculture

11-4-00 4070-00 Water Sales - Agricultural - Gravity 46,801

11-4-00 4071-00 Water Sales - Agricultural - Pumped 1,252,269

Water Sales - Interdepartmental

11-4-00 4080-00 Water Sales - Recreation - Gravity 0

11-4-00 4081-00 Water Sales - Recreation - Pumped 52,753 7,288,780.75

Water Services - Other

11-4-00 4090-00 Capital Facilities Charge 25,000

11-4-00 4091-00 Energy Surcharge 0

11-4-00 4092-00 Forfeited Deposits / Penalties 0

11-4-00 4093-00 Meter Tests and Installations 5,500

11-4-00 4094-00 Sale of Plans or Bid Packets 100

11-4-00 4095-00 Temporary Installation 0

11-4-00 4096-00 Water Storage Valuation 0

11-4-00 4097-00 Work Order Close Revenue 0

11-4-00 4098-00 Meter Standby Fees 1,996,560

11-4-00 4099-00 Pump Charges 0

Revenue - Interest

11-4-00 4100-00 1% Tax Allocation 0

11-4-00 4105-00 Assessments - Oak View 0

11-4-00 4110-00 Interest on BPC and Taormina 0

11-4-00 4115-00 Interest on Time Deposits and Investments 410,658

11-4-00 4120-00 Protested Tax Apportionment 0

Page 1 of 3



Revenue - Taxes and Assessments

11-4-00 4200-00 1 %  - Secured Current General Fund 2,106,049

11-4-00 4205-00 1 % - Redemption & In Lieu 0

11-4-00 4210-00 1 % - Secured Prior Year General Fund 0

11-4-00 4215-00 1 % - Unsecured Current General Fund 0

11-4-00 4220-00 1 % - Unsecured Prior Year General Fund 0

11-4-00 4225-00 Availability Charge Current - Oak View 0

11-4-00 4230-00 Availability Charge Prior Year - Oak View 0

69-4-00 4010-00 MMWS - Tax Secured 19,351

11-4-00 4235-00 RDA Pass Through 55,000

Revenue - Other Governmental Agencies

11-4-00 4300-00 Federal Disaster Assistance 0

11-4-00 4305-00 Grant Revenue - Federal 0

11-4-00 4310-00 Local - City of Ventura USGS 0

11-4-00 4315-00 State - Homeowners Property Tax 0

11-4-00 4320-00 State - Other 0 4,618,218.13

Revenue - Delinquency On-Off Fees / Water

11-4-00 4350-00 Hang Tag Fee 21,960

11-4-00 4351-00 Turn Off Fee 3,760

11-4-00 4352-00 Turn On Fee 3,760

11-4-00 4353-00 Late Fee - Residential 27,737

11-4-00 4357-00 Late Fee - Business 903

11-4-00 4361-00 Late Fee - Industrial 25

11-4-00 4365-00 Late Fee - Resale 42

11-4-00 4369-00 Late Fee - Other 528

11-4-00 4373-00 Late Fee - Fire Prevention 0

11-4-00 4377-00 Late Fee - Agriculture Domestic 7,433

11-4-00 4381-00 Late Fee - Agriculture 4,003

11-4-00 4385-00 Late Fee - Interdepartmental 0

11-4-00 4395-00 N.S.F. - Returned Check Fee 760 70,911.68

Revenue - Other 

11-4-00 4400-00 Flexible Storage 3,784

11-4-00 4405-00 Gain / Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 0

11-4-00 4410-00 Grant Revenue - Other 0

11-4-00 4415-00 Habitat Conservation Plan 0

11-4-00 4420-00 Miscellaneous Revenue - Other 35,000

11-4-00 4425-00 Sale of Fixed Assets 0

11-4-00 4430-00 Variation in Water Sales 0 38,784.00

Revenue - Park Entrance Fees and Permits / Recreation

11-4-62 4500-00 Animal Permit 22,800

11-4-62 4505-00 Area Use Permits - Recreation 0

11-4-62 4510-00 Boat Fees - Annual 40,000

11-4-62 4515-00 Boat Fees - Daily 10,500

11-4-62 4520-00 Boat Fees Annual - Refund Quagga 0

11-4-62 4525-00 Boat Inspection Fees - Quagga 3,500

11-4-62 4530-00 Boat Fees - Overnight 1,000

11-4-62 4535-00 Boat Lock Revenue - Quagga 3,000

11-4-62 4540-00 Boating Grant - Launching Facility - Archived 0

11-4-62 4542-00 Café Pass Fee 24,000

11-4-63 4543-00 Café Pass Reimbursement -23,000

11-4-62 4545-00 Camping Fees 1,688,000

11-4-62 4550-00 Camping Promotion 0

11-4-62 4555-00 Commercials - Recreation 3,000

11-4-62 4560-00 Deposit Forfeit 0

11-4-62 4565-00 Donation vouchers 3,000

11-4-62 4570-00 Events - Recreation 35,000

11-4-62 4575-00 Event Reimbursement - Recreation 0

Page 2 of 3



11-4-62 4580-00 Federal Disaster Assistance - Recreation 0

11-4-62 4585-00 Gift Cards and Certificates 500

11-4-62 4590-00 Grants - Recreation 37,500

11-4-62 4595-00 Guest Pass - Recreation -200

11-4-62 4600-00 Kayak & Canoes Annual - Recreation 3,000

11-4-62 4605-00 Kayak and Canoes Daily - Recreation 12

11-4-62 4610-00 Miscellaneous Revenue 400

11-4-62 4615-00 Miscellaneous Revenue - Refunds Quagga 0

11-4-62 4620-00 Rain Checks - Recreation -2,500

11-4-62 4625-00 Reservations 148,800

11-4-62 4630-00 Shower Facility Fees 22,000

11-4-62 4635-00 Trailer Storage Fees 212,400

11-4-62 4640-00 Vehicle Fees - Daily 266,000

11-4-62 4645-00 Violation Ordinance Fees 14,000

11-4-62 4650-00 Visitor Cards 150,000

11-4-62 4655-00 Visitor Cards - Refunds Quagga 0

11-4-62 4660-00 Wi-Fi Internet Fees 0 2,662,712.00

Revenue - Concessions / Recreation

11-4-62 4700-00 Bicycles - Concession 0

11-4-62 4705-00 Boat Rental - Concession 68,000

11-4-62 4710-00 Boat Rentals - Recreation - Archived 0

11-4-62 4715-00 Gasoline - Concession 0

11-4-62 4720-00 Park Store - Recreation 44,000

11-4-62 4725-00 Snack Bar - Concession 24,500

11-4-62 4730-00 Telephone - Recreation 0

11-4-62 4735-00 Trailer Rental Concession 0

11-4-62 4740-00 Water Park Snack Bar 5,100

11-4-62 4745-00 Wildlife Tours Concession 0 141,600.00

Revenue - Water Park

11-4-65 4800-00 Water Park - Cooler Fees 0

11-4-65 4805-00 Water Park - Five after Five Fee 94,900

11-4-65 4810-00 Water Park - Group Pass Fee -9,000

11-4-65 4815-00 Water Park - Junior Lifeguard Fee 8,000

11-4-66 4818-00 Water Park - Lifeguard Training Materials 1,500

11-4-65 4820-00 Water Park - Locker Fee 1,500

11-4-65 4825-00 Water Park - Next Day Pass Fee -1,500

11-4-65 4830-00 Water Park - Gift Certificates 150

11-4-65 4835-00 Water Park - Rain Checks -2,500

11-4-65 4840-00 Water Park - Reservation Fee 30,000

11-4-65 4845-00 Water Park - Season Pass Fee 25,000

11-4-65 4850-00 Water Park - Shade Rental Fee 6,500

11-4-65 4855-00 Water Park - Shower Facility Fees 21,500

11-4-65 4860-00 Water Park - Single Splash Fee 718,000

11-4-65 4865-00 Water Park - Special Event Fee 500

11-4-65 4870-00 Water Park - Water Fitness - Fee 8,600 903,150.00

Revenue - Other / Recreation

11-4-62 4900-00 Collection Over / Short - Recreation OP 0

11-4-65 4900-00 Collection Over / Short - Recreation WP 0

Total Revenue 15,724,157 15,724,156.56

Page 3 of 3



Casitas Municipal Water District

Budget Revenue, Expenses & Capital

2015 / 2016
Manager Recommended 2015 / 2016 2014 / 2015

16,618 AF 15,437

Revenue 15,724,157          14,921,078          

               Expenses

Administration 342,119               134,768               

Board of Directors 165,957               160,079               

District Maintenance 303,849               291,895               

Electrical Mechanical 2,557,800            1,852,565            

Engineering 624,179               720,010               

Fisheries 459,630               471,616               

Garage 8,295                   2,459                   

Information Technology 213,650               208,640               

Management 1,142,372            751,651               

Pipeline 1,011,100            1,056,651            

Recreation - Operations / Maint. / PR / Water Pk 4,093,440            3,817,992            

Retirees 511,709               599,477               

Safety 97,623                 -                           

Warehouse 25,409                 -                           

Water Conservation - P/R 561,383               492,569               

Water Quality, Lab 408,249               361,448               

Water Treatment 2,081,156            1,818,379            

Total Expenses 14,607,921          12,740,199          

Net 1,116,235            2,180,879            

           Capital

Administration 3,000                   74,000                 

Board of Directors -                           -                           

District Maintenance 17,000                 140,000               

Electrical Mechanical 633,000               270,000               

Engineering 1,138,195            1,570,000            

Fisheries -                           -                           

Garage 91,500                 295,000               

Information Technology -                           -                           

Management -                           -                           

Pipeline 209,850               296,500               

Recreation - Operations / Maint. / PR / Water Pk 260,200               648,000               

Retirees -                           -                           

Safety -                           -                           

Warehouse 44,000                 -                           

Water Conservation - P/R -                           -                           

Water Quality, Lab 700,000               60,500                 

Water Treatment 739,600               626,000               

3,836,345            3,980,000            

Net assets, end of year (2,720,110)           (1,799,121)           

Funding Deficit from Available Storm Damage Reserves

Funding Deficit from Available Un-Restricted Reserves

Funding Deficit from Available Capital Improvement Reserves 2,720,110            1,799,121            

Net assets, End of Year 0 0

Prepared by dcollin 05/05/2015 Page 1



Casitas Municipal Water District

Proposed Capital Projects

Proposed for 2015/2016
Manager Recommended

Department: Amount Total

01 - Retirees

    Total Capital Projects Department - 01 0.00 0.00

11 - Board of Directors

    Total Capital Projects Department - 11 0.00 0.00

21 - Management

    Total Capital Projects Department - 21 0.00 0.00

24 - Information Technology

0.00

    Total Capital Projects Department - 24 0.00

25 - Water Conservation

    Total Capital Projects Department - 25 0.00 0.00

28 - Fish Biologist

    Total Capital Projects Department - 28 0.00 0.00

30- Administrative Services

Drop Safe 3,000.00

    Total Capital Projects Department - 30 3,000.00

Prepared by dcollin 05/05/2015 Page 1



32- Warehouse

Warehouse Insulation and Electrical Upgrade 44,000.00

    Total Capital Projects Department - 32 44,000.00

33-Garage

Replace Unit 3 1/2 Ton Truck - Fisheries 26,500.00

Replace Unit 32 Van - Admin 25,000.00

Skip loader 40,000.00

    Total Capital Projects Department - 33 91,500.00

40- Engineering

Repair/Replace High Pressure Portions of Rincon Main 69,809.00

District Office Lighting & Ceiling 165,358.00

Mira Monte Well Rehab 124,978.00

Replace Sky High-Camp Chaffee Piping 38,559.00

Casitas Gravity Main 50,290.00

Replace Robles Diffuser Panels (Fish Screen & Auxiliary) 226,477.00

Main Office Re-model 207,027.00

Lake Shoreline Vegetation Management 255,697.00

    Total Capital Projects Department - 40 1,138,195.00

42 - Water Quality - Laboratory

Hypolimnetic Aeration 700,000.00

    Total Capital Projects Department - 42 700,000.00

52 - Electrical Mechanical

Engineering Services Avenue 1 PP 35,000.00

Equipment for Avenue 2 PP - Main Breaker Panel 400,000.00

Avenue 1 PP Surge 100,000.00

Motor Circuit Analyzer 15,000.00

Motor Shade Covers - Various Pump Plants 34,000.00

Overhaul 4M PP Unit #1 25,000.00

GE Multilin 369-(3) 9,500.00

4M Panel View 12" 7,000.00

Power Monitor 5000 7,500.00

    Total Capital Projects Department - 52 633,000.00

Prepared by dcollin 05/05/2015 Page 2



53 - Pipeline

Oak View Valve Replacement 150,500.00

Matilija - Replace (2) 18" Gate Valves 59,350.00

    Total Capital Projects Department - 53 209,850.00

54 - Water Treatment

Intake Gate #8 Repair 45,000.00

Intake Structure Repair 50,000.00

Hoist Upgrade 10,000.00

Aeration system Upgrade 120,000.00

Spillway Drainage System 40,000.00

Filter #8 Media Cleaning 45,000.00

Filter Manifold Replacement 180,000.00

CP-1 Split (upgrade) 39,100.00

Switchgear Replacement 130,000.00

Streaming Current Detector 15,000.00

Facilities Design 10,000.00

Lighting Replacement 30,000.00

Line Reactors for VFDs 5,000.00

Grounding Gride 15,000.00

Scour Motor Controller Replacement 5,500.00

    Total Capital Projects Department - 54 739,600.00

55- District Maintenance

Grand Avenue Roof 5,000.00

Pump Station Dranage 12,000.00

    Total Capital Projects Department - 55 17,000.00

62/63/64/65 - Recreation

LCRA Main and Campground Road Repair & Maint. 75,000.00

Ultra Violet Treatment for Water Features 78,000.00

CWA Fence 17,500.00

CWA Concrete Slab 14,700.00

Consultant Design of Sewage Collection System 75,000.00

    Total Capital Projects Department - 62/63/64/65 260,200.00

Total Capital Projects / Budget 2015/2016 3,836,345.00

Prepared by dcollin 05/05/2015 Page 3



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 RESOLUTION SETTING THE TIME AND PLACE OF A PUBLIC 
 HEARING FOR INPUT REGARDING THE 2015-2016 BUDGET 
 
 

WHEREAS, Casitas is interested in public comments regarding the adoption of the 
2015-2016 budget;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 

Casitas Municipal Water District as follows: 
 

1.   A public hearing will be conducted for the purpose of hearing all interested 
parties regarding the 2015-2016 budget. 
 

2. The place of said hearing is hereby fixed at Casitas' Office, 1055 Ventura 
Avenue, in the town of Oak View.  The date and time for said hearing is hereby fixed as 
June 24, 2015, at 3:00 p.m. 
 

3. The Clerk of the Board of Casitas is hereby directed to give notice of said 
hearing by publishing a notice of the time and place of the hearing in the local newspapers. 
 
 ADOPTED this 13th day of May, 2015. 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
Mary Bergen, President 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Russ Baggerly, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
DATE:  May 4, 2015  
 
TO:  Recreation Committee  
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report for March 2015  
 
Visitation Numbers 
The following is a comparison of visitations* for March 2015:   
 

 March 2015 March 2014 February 2015 
Visitor Days 27,300 40.896 21,188 
Camps 3,392 3,788 2,365 
Cars 6,825 10,224 5,297 
Boats 352 440 183 
Kayaks & Canoes 9 3 15 

 
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2013/2014 413.812 
2014/2015 369,888 
% Change -10.614 

 
*The formulas for calculating the above attendance figures derived from the daily cash reports are as follows:   
Visitor Days = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + campsites 
occupied +extra vehicles X 4 
Camps = Campsites occupied + extra vehicles 
Cars = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + campsites 
occupied + extra vehicles 
Boats = Daily boats + overnight boats + annual decals + replacement decals 
Kayaks & Canoes = Daily kayaks and canoes + overnight kayaks and canoes + annual kayaks and canoes 
 

Boating 
There were eight cables sold for new inspections, three vessels were re-inspected and a total of 841 
vessels were re retagged. Eight vessels failed the first inspection in March 2015.  
 
Operations 
The California Department of Fish and Wildlife contacted the Park Manager to inform her that Lake 
Casitas will again receive trout plants. CDFW officials reported that the pre-stocking evaluation was 
complete and Lake Casitas is approved for 15,000 pounds of trout in calendar year 2015 and should 
receive a delivery of 5,000 pounds in the next few weeks. Valiant Pictures conducted commercial 
filming in the Recreation Area on March 6 and 7 for a LL Bean Commercial. The front gate 
improvement project continued and RNT Consulting Inc. continued to work on Casitas’ Invasive 
Species Vulnerability Assessment and Control and Management Plan. The two newly hired Park 
Service Officer staff received certification in American Red Cross Emergency Medical Response and 
the park staff received their annual training by Ventura County Animal Control for rattlesnake and dog 
related encounters.  
 
 

1 



    
 
 
 
Incidents  
Incidents in the Recreation Area for the month of March 2015 that include assistance from outside 
services: A missing person, a medical emergency and suspicious behavior leading to a trespassing 
arrest.       

Revenue Reporting 

The unaudited figures below illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation Area’s revenue collected in the 
respective month (operations, concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per the District’s Financial 
Summary generated by the Finance Manager.    
 

LCRA TOTAL REVENUE 

$0.00
$100,000.00
$200,000.00
$300,000.00
$400,000.00
$500,000.00
$600,000.00
$700,000.00
$800,000.00

July
Se

pt
Nov Jan

March

FY 13/14
FY 14/15

    
 

 
 

2 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
Water Resources Committee 

 
DATE:   May 7, 2015 
TO:        Board of Directors 
FROM:   General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
Re:   Water Resources Committee Meeting of April 29, 2015 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Bill Hicks and Director Russ Baggerly  
 General Manager, Steve Wickstrum  
  

2. Public comments.  None. 
 

3. Board Comments.  None 
 
4. Manager Comments.  The General Manager reported that he had just received a request from Lorraine 

Walter for Casitas to discuss at the May 7th meeting of the Ventura River Watershed Council, the San 
Juan Capistrano case and its meaning to Casitas rates.  Given that Casitas is conducting a rate study, 
this topic is not ready for presentation at this meeting. 

 
5. Discussion regarding the State Water Resources Control Board Actions. 

The Committee discussed the content of the April 28th draft regulatory text that was presented by the 
State Water Board.  The State Water Board’s actions are directed toward strict water conservation 
during the current drought emergency. Staff will continue to work on a comment letter to be sent to the 
State Water Board.  It is expected that the State Board will finalize its regulatory text in early May, at 
which time Casitas will consider the direction to take. 
 
The current text in Section 865 (c) (2) provides for a consideration of 4 percent conservation standard 
for an agency that has a minimum of a four-year supply and does not rely on imported water.  If the 
language stays the same or improves, staff may recommend making the request for consideration and 
approval based on the Lake Casitas supply.  This request could be presented to the Casitas board on 
May 14th.  
 

6. Update on Water Shortage Contingency Plan. 
The General Manager provided the committee with a draft plan for their review and discussion.  There 
are minor changes to the document that will be included, such as including allowances for State 
mandated regulations currently being considered.  The Committee members were asked to read and 
forward any additional comments to the General Manager, working toward the final document. Staff is 
continuing to develop billing concepts to be implemented in the billing system programming. 
 

7. Water Conservation Status Report. 
The General Manager informed the Committee that Mr. Merckling and Water Conservation staff will 
provide to the Committee and Board a monthly reporting of water conservation efforts, contacts and 
actions.    

 1 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
Finance Committee 

 
DATE:   April 24, 2015 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM:   General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
Re:   Finance Committee Meeting of April 24, 2015, at 0930 hours 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Peter Kaiser and Director Jim Word  
 General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 Accounting Manager, Denise Collin 
  

2. Public comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Management comments.   

The General Manager stated that the Government Finance Officers Association has awarded a Certificate 
of Achievement to Casitas.  The Committee thanked Denise Collin and Administration staff for their 
dedication to the district’s financial accounting. 
 
The General Manager followed up on Director Kaiser’s suggestion to suspend or discontinue the customer 
leak relief policy.  A recommendation will be moved to the Board. 
 
Director Kaiser asked if there has been consideration for rates that reflect the respective pump zones and 
cost of water to pump to each zone.  Director Word commented that the district rate considers pumped and 
gravity rates, not individually separating to individual pump zones. 

 
4. Review of the Financial Statement for March 2015. 

The Committee reviewed the progress of budget expenditures.  Director Kaiser commented on the high 
overtime costs during the current period, and for the current fiscal year, in Recreation Operations.  Director 
Kaiser and Director Word directed the General Manager to get the seventh Park Services Officer hired as 
soon as possible and reduce overtime hours immediately. 
  

5. Review of the Water Consumption for March 2015. 
The Committee reviewed the water consumption numbers for the current fiscal year through March 2015.  
The committee noted considerable continued decline in annual water sales and the current trend may 
result in less than 18,000 acre-feet of water sales. 
 

6. Review of the Preliminary Draft Budget for FY 2015-16. 
The committee resumed review of the draft budget for FY 2015-16.  Committee recommended additional 
staffing and budget for main office reconfiguration to accommodate additional staff.  The Manager 
Recommended draft budget will be delivered to the Board on May1.  The Committee desires to have the 
Board involved in a budget workshop on May 14th at 9:30 am. (The date of the Budget Workshop was later 
changed to May 12th ) 
 

7. Review of the Preliminary 10-Year Capital Budget.  
The committee resumed the review of the draft 10-year Capital budget for FY 2015-16.   
 

8. Review of Professional Auditing Service Proposals for 2015-2019. 
Denise Collin presented proposals for auditing services that have been received from three firms.  The 
Committee considered the added value aspects of the Pun Group to be worth the addition cost.  This item 
will move forward to the Board for consideration. 
 

9. Consideration of a rate adjustment for Rincon Island temporary water usage. 

 1 



The General Manager presented the recent interactions between Michael Moler, O&M Manager, and 
representatives from Rincon Island concerning the use of water through an existing fire service.  Rincon 
Island has paid its water bill under protest.  The Committee discussed the initial findings, field testing, 
pending action to determine the quantity of zone loss in the Casitas system, and recommended direction to 
resolve the billing.  Staff will resolve the water use and billing under the administration of the General 
Manager and Accounting Manager.  If unresolved, this item may come before the Board. 
 

10. Request for leak relief from Jeannine Altmeyer in the amount of $1,824.57. 
Denise Collin presented a request for leak relief to the Committee.  The customer had a leak under a 
paved driveway and has repaired the leak.  It was noted that Casitas noted high water use during the bi-
monthly reading of the meter and notified the customer of the high reading.  The leak was repaired 
immediately upon notice from the District. 

 2 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
Recreation Committee 

 
DATE:   May 4, 2015 
TO:        Board of Directors 
FROM:   General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
Re:   Committee Meeting of May 4, 2015 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Bill Hicks and Director Russ Baggerly  
 General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 Park Services Manager, Carol Belser 
 Park Servicers Officer IV, Suzi Taylor 

 
 Public: Gary Wolfe 
  

2. Public comments.  None. 
  

3. Board/Management comments. 
Director Baggerly inquired as to the status of the following: 

a) Status of the RNT Report on quagga mussel vulnerability and control plan.  Draft due May 11th. 
b) Replacement of wooden information signs along State Highway 150.  Signs are in progress of 

replacement ort repair. 
c) New campground signs are great.  Staff appreciates the compliment. 
d) Filming permit status.  Filming permits will be included in the monthly report. 
e) Date for soft opening of the Water Park.  May 15th at 4:00pm. 
f) Progress on entrance gate.  Will use for Memorial Day weekend, not completed until July 1. 
g) Status of trout plants. DFW planted 1,400 lbs. on April 10th and 1,100 lbs. on April 24th. 
h) Status of copper sulfate.  Completed on April 30th.  Application of hot wash decontamination by 

staff. 
i) Can lake material be excavated from area between Coyote Creek and Station Canyon?  It is 

difficult to permit and find a receiving location for the soil material. 
j) Did staff follow up with contacting Karl Krause to develop bird guide.  Yes, but with another 

individual to develop the bird guide. 
k) Did Mr. Neef get his boat inspected by staff?  Yes, and passed after the second inspection. 

 
PSM Belser reported on the data gathered regarding dog incidents and citations.  Of the eleven bite 
incidents since 2011, only one was from a dog off leash.  In March 2015, of the 274 public contacts 
made by staff, 50 were for dog-off-leash corrections.  In April 2015, of the 354 public contacts made by 
staff, 32 were for dog-off-leash corrections.  Based on the limited data, there is no direct correlation 
between dogs off leash and dog bite incidents. 
 
PSM Belser reported that she attended a quagga mussel meeting that was held by the department of 
Fish and Wildlife and United Water Conservation District, at Lake Piru.  PSM Belser noted that UWCD 
has removed and buried on-site over 7,000 pounds of quagga from Lake Piru.  The presence of quagga 

 1 



on the surfaces of the floating docks, shoreline, and boats was astonishing. 
 
GM Steve Wickstrum reported that on April 27th he had received a Bureau of Reclamation grant funding 
agreement related to services to be provided by Casitas staff in the Casitas Reservoir Watershed. The 
agreement appeared to need additional modification and definition before being considered for 
signature.  Also advised that there is a need to supersede the interim agreement to work toward a new 
agreement for the watershed management. 

 
4. Review of March Recreation Reports. 

PSM Belser presented the reports to the Committee.  PSM Belser stated that the filming inquiries will be 
listed, noting that not all inquiries result in a contract to film.  The final report will be provided as 
information in the next Board agenda. 

 
5. Review of Incidents and Comments. 

PSO IV Taylor informed the Committee of incidents occurring at the LCRA.  These incidents will be 
summarized in the March Recreation Report. 

 2 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Inter-Office Memorandum 

 
DATE:    April 13, 2015 
 
TO:  Water Resources Committee 
 
FROM: Ron Merckling, Public Affairs/Resource Manager 
 
RE: Water Conservation Status Report 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Water Resources Committee forward report to board to review and 
file. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
Workshop and Events 
Year to Date Workshops Events 
50 participants at Soil and Irrigation Workshop on Saturday, February 7, 2015. 
80 participants at Native Plant and their Pollinators Workshop on Saturday, April 18, 2015. 
Participation in Earth Day Celebration in Ventura on Saturday April 25, 2015.  
 
Planned Workshops/Events 
22 RSVPs to date for Rainwater capture/Graywater workshop on Saturday, August 8, 2015 
Rainwater capture/Graywater. 
 
Several presentations to specific groups have been conducted. 
 
Newsletters 
January and June Newsletters mailed to 30,000 households. 
 
Media Contacts prior to March 19, 2015 for FY 2014-15 
8 newspaper articles and one television story 
Social Media 
8 website postings 
 
Ventura County Plant Website 
Drought tolerant demonstration garden in front of main office 
 
Rebate Information for Washing Machines and Toilets 
March 2015 Rebates 
1 High Efficiency Washing (HEW) Machine Rebate 
5 High Efficiency Toilet (HET) Rebates 



Total residential rebates for program: 
261 HEW rebates 
165 HET rebates 
51 ULFT rebates 
Total commercial rebates for program 
20 HEW rebates 
140 HET rebates 
 
Weather Based Controller Rebates: 
In 2014-15 FY, only three rebates were provided but the program has provided hundreds of 
rebates since its inception in 2007. 
 
Education Program Data (only available for 2013-14 FY at this time) 
732 teachers and students participated. Total program savings from faucet aerators and 
showerheads installed equals 5.9 acre-feet per year and lifetime savings of 43.41 acre-feet. 
 
Several separate classroom programs have been completed during the year. 
 
Water Waste Notifications 
95 notifications and corrected noncompliance provided since program implemented on August 
13, 2014. 
 
Water Conservation Surveys performed 2014-15 up to March 
26 non-direct and 19 indirect surveys 
 
Calculations for FY 2014-15 are not completed for leak detection surveys which included 165 in 
in 2013-14 (These are the result of the Administration and Operations departments). 
 
Agriculture programs 
Hobby Farm surveys, ET information, and low interest loan program 
 
Water Conservation Devices 
Hundreds of showerheads, faucet aerators, toilet flappers, and leak detection kits have been 
provided to the public. Specific information is available but has not been calculated for this fiscal 
year.  
 
In FY 2013-14 there were 221 showerheads, 306 faucet aerators, 21 toilet flappers, and 58 leak 
detection kits provided to the public. 
 
 
 
 
 
 





Consumption Report

Water Sales FY 2014-2015 (Acre-Feet)         Month to Date

2014 / 2015 2013 / 2014

Classification Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total Total

AD Ag-Domestic 391 706 398 712 355 368 59 109 127 413 3638 4369

AG Ag 341 518 432 550 374 234 67 83 99 347 3045 3353

C Commercial 91 99 93 79 43 29 9 11 16 26 496 588

DI Interdepartmental 18 3 22 4 10 37 6 4 2 5 111 107

F fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

I Industrial 1 6 1 3 2 3 2 2 0 3 23 17

OT Other 27 34 24 24 16 10 3 6 3 7 154 220

R Residential 212 132 224 116 180 86 99 51 82 63 1245 1490

RS - P Resale Pumped 68 174 157 178 104 97 29 15 13 27 862 1092

RS - G Resale Gravity 548 608 615 647 419 322 158 202 346 515 4380 5092

TE Temporary 2 8 6 11 3 1 0 38 0 4 73 51

Total 1699 2288 1972 2,324 1506 1187 432 521 688 1410 0 0 14,027 16,380

Total 2013/2014 2014 1910 2301 2122 1951 1437 1145 1713 1022 765 1003 1710 N/A 19093



Casitas Municipal Water District

CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) - Monthly Cost Analysis 

2014/2015

05/06/2015

Services Legal Labor Other Total

& Suplies Fees Expense Services Expenses

2011 / 2012 -289.50 42,560.00 11,098.37 0.00 53,368.87

2012 / 2013 831.82 223,462.77 14,836.68 0.00 239,131.27

2013 / 2014 29.89 91,878.06 3,835.65 0.00 95,743.60

July 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

August 0.00 840.00 0.00 0.00 840.00

September 0.00 96.00 0.00 0.00 96.00

October 0.00 22,258.61 0.00 0.00 22,258.61

November 0.00 696.00 0.00 0.00 696.00

December 0.00 2,134.00 0.00 0.00 2,134.00

January 0.00 510.00 0.00 0.00 510.00

Feburary 0.00 2,894.00 0.00 0.00 2,894.00

March 0.00 4,140.09 0.00 0.00 4,140.09

April 0.00 7,076.16 0.00 0.00 7,076.16

May 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

June 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Cost YTD 0.00 40,644.86 0.00 0.00 40,644.86

Total Project Cost 572.21 398,545.69 29,770.70 0.00 428,888.60

Prepared by dcollin 05/06/2015 Page 1



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

05/06/15

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 06/14/2019 $1,376,992 $1,355,157 1.625% 10/03/2012 8.33% 1478

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379RN1 12/27/2024 $978,364 $995,289 2.840% 06/18/2014 6.12% 3471

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133802D8 11/23/2022 $1,477,575 $1,485,371 2.400% 11/19/2014 9.13% 2717

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 31338OA98 08/14/2024 $126,966 $127,136 2.500% 07/03/2014 0.78% 3338

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 31338OS73 10/11/2022 $699,720 $693,098 2.430% 08/11/2014 4.26% 2675

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313381ST3 01/17/2023 $250,346 $249,941 1.500% 09/08/2014 1.54% 2771

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313381TA3 01/17/2023 $277,619 $276,151 2.240% 09/08/2014 1.70% 2771

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EAZM3 07/24/2023 $1,658,682 $1,686,871 2.380% 09/16/2014 10.36% 2958

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 06/11/2021 $694,985 $679,263 5.625% 01/16/2013 4.17% 2195

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/2015 $700,607 $701,918 2.875% 07/01/2010 4.31% 36

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/2015 $710,549 $716,968 4.750% 07/01/2010 4.41% 36

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134G34R8 07/23/2021 $513,841 $512,311 2.000% 12/02/2014 3.15% 2237

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3134G43A4 10/30/2024 $849,441 $854,299 2.500% 07/03/2014 5.25% 3414

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3135G0ES80 11/15/2016 $687,538 $690,936 1.375% 03/12/2012 4.25% 549

*TB Federal National Assn 3136G0K67 04/09/2021 $192,000 $190,437 2.000% 12/02/2014 1.17% 2133

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/2017 $1,092,945 $1,104,440 5.125% 01/03/2012 6.79% 911

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 01/13/2022 $681,376 $677,705 2.375% 09/08/2014 4.16% 2407

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/2018 $1,136,716 $1,164,733 1.375% 07/06/2010 7.16% 1149

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 01/15/2020 $1,121,612 $1,171,216 2.125% 07/01/2010 7.20% 1689

*TB US Treasury Bond 912828WE6 11/15/2023 $769,415 $805,882 2.750% 12/13/2013 4.95% 3069

Accrued Interest $136,979

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $15,997,289 $16,276,102 88.18%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $446 $446 0.25% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,181,158 $2,181,158 0.25% Estimated 11.82%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $18,178,893 $18,457,707 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $18,176,836 $18,575,662

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $18,135,635 $18,366,816

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $5,908,107 $5,908,107

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $3 $3 0.01%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $24,087,003 $24,365,816

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $22,617,982 $22,849,162

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	05-13-15 Agenda
	04-22-15 Min
	Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District
	Board Meeting Held
	April 22, 2015

	Bills
	Memo - Leak Relief Altmeyer
	Recommendation of Auditor Services 2015 - 2020
	award-windows
	2015-05-08 Resolution Spec 15-378
	Rescind Water Leak Relief 05 07 2015
	State Drought Reg Action Memo 05 06 2015
	adopted_regs_womarkup
	Casitas MWD Comment Letter 04 22 2015
	Comment Letter Casitas MWD 05 04 2015
	acwa-comments_-swrcb-urban-conservation-emergency-regulation-4-22-15_final
	MGR Recommended Budget Memo 05 04 2015
	CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	Inter-Office Memorandum
	FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors consider this report as they review the General Manager Recommended Budget.
	UBACKGROUND:

	Budget Mgr Recommended 3 2015-2016
	Revenue - 2015-16
	Revenue - Expense Summary 2015-16
	Proposed Capital Projects - 2015-16
	Reso budget hearing 2015 2016
	LCRA Report 03Mar.2015
	Water Res Minutes 4 29 2015
	UCASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	UMINUTES
	FROM:   General Manager, Steve Wickstrum
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	Fin Minutes 04 24 2015
	UCASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	UMINUTES
	FROM:   General Manager, Steve Wickstrum
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	Rec Minutes 05 04 2015
	UCASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	UMINUTES
	FROM:   General Manager, Steve Wickstrum
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	Water Conservation Report 2015 (1)
	GFOA
	Consumption 2014 - 2015
	CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Costs 2014-2015
	Investment Report 05-06-2015

